Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Publica de Inmersién Dual en Espariol

2850 49: Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, Janvary 19, 2018/viernes,19 de enero del 2018
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

1. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por ___ at p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Present/ | Absent/
Presente Ausente
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) Secretary/Secretaria
3 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) President/Presidente
4, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff/Personal (17-20)
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. Trene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
Treasurer/Tesorero )
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
Vice President/Vice Presidente
9. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18)
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda (p.1)
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/ABrobacién de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a. December 2017 minutes/minutos del mes de diciembre
del 2017 (p4)
E. MISSION/Misicn

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-wortld situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply eritical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

1L COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas
no presentados en la agenda: Ningin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no

pasard de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningin voto tomard acabo. Sin
embargo, los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
Student Council/Concilio estudiantil - Representative/representante (5 minutes) (p. N.A.)




1L

2. Parent Council/Association/ELAC/Concilio y asociacion de padres/ELAC — Representative/representante (5 min)
(p-11)

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Fiscal Audit/Auditoria Fiscal- de Ledn (10 min.) (p. 13)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta ylo apruebe IIIA.

Motion:_____ Second: Vote:____

B. Finance Committee: Monthly Financials (November and December) /Comité de Finanzas: estados
financiaros de noviembre y diciembre — School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (15 min.) (p. 46)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta ylo apruebe IIIB.

Motion: Second: Vote:_

C. November and December Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria de noviembre y diciembre — School
Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5 min.) (p. 59)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

Tt is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item ITIC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta ylo apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:____

D.LAS Academic Accountability 101 (Con’t): State Dashboard, LAS External and Internal Accountability,
and CAASPP FY17 Results/Informacion bdsica de responsabilidad académica de LAS: Tablero estatal,
responsabilidad externa e interna, resultados de CAASPP del afio fiscal 2017 —Bersola (30 min.) (p. 65)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIID/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIID.

Motion: Second: Vote:__

E. Bylaws and Policy Committee: Enrollment and Admission Policy Revision/ Comité de pélizas y estatutos:
matriculacion y revision de la péliza de admision— de Leén (20 min.) (p. 74)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item ITIE/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.

Motion:____  Second: Vote:___

F.LAS Bank Account Signatories Updated Resolution/Resoluciones actualizadas de signatarios de las cuentas
bancarias de LAS - School Leadership/Liderazgo Escolar (10 min.) (p. 79)

1. Public)Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona ’

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item ITF/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta ylo apruebe IIIF .

Motion: Second: Vote:___

G. LAS Charter Renewal Update/Noticias recientes de la renovacion de la constitucion - Bersola (5 min.) (p. 81)



i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIG/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta ylo apruebe I1IG.

Motion: Second: Vote:____

H. LCAP Update: CSDC PLN and LCAP Engagement Survey/Noticias recientes de LCAP: CSDC PLN y
encuesta de participacion de LCAP — School Leadership/Liderazgo Escolar (10 min.) (p. 83)

i Public)Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IITH/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIH.

Motion: Second: Vote:___

1. School Accountability Report Card (SARC)/ Reporte de progreso de responsabilidad escolar— School
Leadership/Liderazgo Escolar (10 min.) (p. 88)

i. Public)Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I I/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe 1II_1I.

Motion:____ Second: Vote:____

Iv. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Proxima Reunion —
a. February 16,2018 - Regular Board Meeting/16 de febrero del 2018 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

VI. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at : p-m./La junta termind a las : p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.




LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School
2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, December 1, 2017
5:30PM in Room 7

I. Preliminary

LA and B Meeting was called to order by Erandi Zamora at 5:35 PM. Board meeting procedures were reviewed.
Name Role Present Absent
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) 5:45pm
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) X
3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) 53:53 pm | Leftat 7:10pm
4. Adriana Yafiez- Staff/Personal (17-20) X
Gutiérrez
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19) X
6. Jrene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18) X
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20) X
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
9. Ravindar Singh Community Membet/Miembro Comunitario (17-18) X
10.Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio X
Estudiantil
11. Eduardo de Ledén Academic Director/Director Académico X
12. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de X
Responsabilidad Académica
Agenda Action
1.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the December 1, 2017 agenda.
Aprobacién de la Agenda
1* Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2™ Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Absences: Kathy Petree, Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstentions: None
The motion passed with six votes.
1D Approval of Board Meeting | 4 motion was made to approve the October 20, 2017 minutes.
Minutes
Aprobacién de los Minutos de | 1* Motion: Ravindar Singh
la Mesa Directiva 2" Motion: Aracely Campa
Absences: Kathy Petree, Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstentions: Erandi Zamora
The motion passed with five votes.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud. Mr. deLeon reviewed that the intent of reading the
Misién mission aloud was to remember why the Board is here.
II. Communications Norms
1LA. Public Comments The process for public comments was reviewed aloud by Erandi Zamora.
Comentarios Publicos
IL.B.1. Student Council M. deLeon provided a report on behalf of Student Council. A request was made
Representative for volunteers for the Health Fair.
Concilio estudiantil
representante There were no public comments on this topic.
11.B.2 Parent Council/Association/

ELAC Representative
Concilio y asociacién de
padres/ELAC vepresentante

Teejay Bersola read the PC update report in the Board packet on behalf of Parent
Council/ELAC. Kathy Petree reported that Parent Council member Lulu Godinez

is requesting donation items for Winterfest on 12/8/17. Items can be dropped off
in the office.




There were no public comments on this topic.

ILB.3 PIQE Follow up Kathy Petree provided information regarding the 9-week “Access to Higher
Informacion sobre PIQE Education” PIQE program that recently completed at LAS. 52 parents graduated
from the program. A follow-up review meeting will be held 12/11/17.
11.B.4 CSDC Conference Summary | Kathy Petree, Irene Rodriguez, and Adriana Yafiez-Gutidrrez provided
and Report information and highlights regarding the recent Charter Schools Development
Resumen y reporte de Center Conference ‘17. Topics mentioned include Cyber Civics, How to Foster a
conferencia de CSDC College Going Culture, Strategic Planning, Legal Issues, Finance, and a
Family/Buddying Program.
There was one public comment regarding the Buddying Program.
118 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
LA LAS Diversity No motions were made.
Diversidad de LAS
Mr. deLeon introduced Pedro Leon as a guest speaker. Mr. Leon clarified his
previous public comment statements. The Board asked Mr. deleon to follow up
with the CDT committee and staff regarding cultural sensitivity on campus.
Public Comments There was one public comment regarding professional development as LAS.
Comentarios Piiblicos There was another public comment regarding targeted outreach at LAS.
IIL.B Finance Committee No motions were made.
Comité de Finanzas
Mr. deLeon thanked Aracely Campos and Ravindar Singh for their attendance at
School Leadership and EdTec | the recent finance committee meetings. Mr. deLeon reviewed the EdTec financial
summary report. The Finance Committee recently analyzed the fiscal impact of
core building renovations. Phase I will begin in Summer 2019,
Public Comments There were no public comments.
Comentarios Publicos
IIL.C October Check Register A motion was made to approve the October 2017 check register.
Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de octubre | 1st Motion: Erandi Zamora
2nd Motion: Ravindar Singh
Absences: Perla Campos
Abstentions: Kathy Petree, Irene Rodriguez
Motion passed with six votes.
Public Comments There was one public comment regarding the idea of “Coffee in the Garden” and
Comentarios Publicos potential reimbursements.
IIL.D LAS Academic No motions were made.
Accountability 101 (Con’t):
State Dashboard, LAS Teejay Bersola provided a presentation on LAS academic internal and external

External and Internal
Accountability, and CAASPP
FY17 Results
Informacicén bésica de
responsabilidad académica de
LAS: Tablero estatal,
responsabilidad externa e
interna, resultados de CAASPP
del afio fiscal 2017

accountability, CAASPP results, and the California State Dashboard. Additional
research that highlights dual-immersion programs was requested. The LAS

model of biliteracy development will be reviewed with families at end of the year
grade-level workshops.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

A public comment was made regarding educating parents about the LAS
biliteracy model.

A public comment was made regarding potential times to educate parents about
the LAS model.




A public comment was made regarding how and when to present data to parents.

IILE Bylaws and Policy A motion was made to approve the LAS Suicide Prevention Policy with
Committee: Suicide corrections.
Prevention Policy
Comité de polizas y estatutos: | 1st Motion: Kathy Petree
péliza de prevencion de 2nd Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
suicidio Absences: Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Mr. deL.eon clarified that the intent of this policy is to support middle school
students, rather than develop a curriculum about suicide.
Public Comments A public comment was made regarding making policies available for parent
Comentarios Piblicos review prior to Board meetings.
A public comment was made regarding distribution of suicide information to
younger grades.
A public comment was made regarding parental notification of suicide and
emphasis of treatment.
ILF Board Development: Kathy Petree made a motion for Aracely Campa to be the 2017-18 L4S
1) Board Executive Members, | Treasurer. Aracely Campa accepted the nomination.
2) Board Committee
Memberships, 3) Board 1st Motion: Kathy Petree
Master Calendar and 2nd Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Committee Yearly Tasks, 4) | Absences: Perla Campos, Fernando Aceves
Charter Conferences Abstentions: None
Attendance The motion passed with seven votes.
Desarrollo de la Mesa
Directiva: 1) Miembros Board committee assignments were reviewed. The Bylaws Committee will
ejecutivos, 2) Membresias de | confirm that all assignments meet eligibility criteria.
comités, 3) Calendario y
asignaciones anuales, 4)
Conferencias de charter
Public Comments A public comment was made regarding the names of parents on commitees.
Comentarios Piiblicos
.G LAS Charter Renewal Teejay Bersola discussed charter renewal requirements. The LAS Mission was
Timeline reviewed and will be revisited at a later meeting. Mr. deLeon discussed previous
Linea de tiempo de la LAS charter renewals. Teejay Bersola will create a Google Doc help coordinate
renovacion de la constitucion | outside community support.
Public Comments A public comment was made regarding obtaining community support.
Comentarios Publicos
IIL.H Fifth Grade Overnight Field

trip
Paseo del quinto grado

A motion was made to approve the 5th grade overnight field trip to Naturebridge.

st Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

2nd Motion: Ravindar Singh

Absences: Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstentions: None

Motion passed with seven votes.

A clarification was made that the reason some students do not attend is never due
to cost.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

There were no public comments.




Informational Items

v Enrollment and Class Size | Mr. deLeon reviewed the current student:teacher ratio in various grade levels.
Public Comments A public comment was made regarding class size ratios.
Comentarios Publicos
\Y% Closed Session: Potential Closed session began at 8:55pm.
Litigation
Sesién cerrada.: Posible litigio
VI Open Session: Open session resumed at 9:08pm.
Announcement of Closed
Session Board Action No action was taken in closed session,
Sesion abierta. Anuncio de la
accidn tomada durante la Mr. deLeon reported that the total cost of the parking lot project was
sesion cerrada $745, 842.11 - a shared cost between SCUSD ($334,000) and LAS
(3411,842.11).
VII. Future Meetings
1. January 19, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/19 de enero del 2018 - Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

2.

February 16, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/16 de febrero del 2018

VIIL. Future Agenda Items
1) None

IX. Adjournment/Clausura
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1% Motion: Ravindar Singh
2™ Motion: Aracely Campa
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously by all seven Board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 9:09 PM.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Pdblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol § ‘

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, 1° de diciembre del 2017
5:30 PM —salén 7

1. Preliminar

LLAyB La reunion fue comenzada por Erandi Zamora a las 5:35PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) 5:45 pm
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) 5:53 pm | Sefuealas 7:10pm
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Maestra (17-18) X
Aracely Campa Representante comunitario (17-20) X
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) X
Ravindar Singh Representante comunitario (17-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil ' X
Eduardo de Lebn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accibn
L.C Aprobacién de la agenda Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la agenda del 1° de diciembre del 2017,
1* Mocién: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2° Moci6én: Irene Rodriguez
Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La moci6n fue aprobada con seis votos.
LD Aprobacién de los minutes Se hizo una accién para aprobar los minutos del 20 de octubre del 2017.
1* Mocidén: Ravindar Singh
2 Mocion: Aracely Campa
Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstenciones: Erandi Zamora
La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos.
LE Misién

La misién fue leida en voz alta. Eduardo de Le6n hablo sobre como el propésito
de leer la misién en voz alta es de recordar porque la Mesa Directiva esta aqui.

II. Normas de

comunicacion

ILA.

Comentarios publicos

El proceso de los comentarios publicos fue resumido por Erandi Zamora.,

ILB.1.

Concilio estudiantil

Eduardo de Ledn presento un reporte por parte del concilio estudiantil. Se
comunicd la necesidad de voluntarios para la feria de salud.

IL.B.2

Concilio y asociacién de
padres

oficina.

Teejay Bersola ley6 el reporte de parte del concilio de padres. Kathy Petree
reporto que la miembro del concilio de padres, Lulu Godinez, esta solicitando
donaciones para el festival de invierno. Los articulos pueden ser dejados en la

1I1.B.3

Informacién sobre PIQE

Kathy Petree presentd informacion sobre el curso de nueve semanas sobre acceso
a educacidn presentado por PIQE. Hubieron 52 padres graduados. Se llevara a
cabo una reunién para hablar sobre el curso el 11 de diciembre.

IL.B.4

Resumen y reporte de la
conferencia CSDC

un programa de familias/compafieros.

Kathy Petres, Irene Rodriguez, y Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez presentaron
informaci6n resaltante sobre la conferencia CSDC 2017. Algunos de los temas
incluyeron civica cibernética, como crear una cultura donde nuestros estudiantes
piensen en la universidad, planificacién estratégica, asuntos legales, finanzas, y

1L

ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION

IILA

Diversidad en LAS

sensitividad cultural en la escuela.

Eduardo de Ledn presentd a Pedro Ledn como invitado. Pedro Ledn brindé
clarificacién a comentarios ptiblicos previos. La Mesa directiva pidié que de Le6n
diera seguimiento con el comité de desarrollo de curriculum acerca de la

Comentarios pablicos

Hubo un comentario publico sobre el desarrollo profesional.
Hubo un comentario publico sobre alcance especializado en cuanto al proceso de




Comentarios ptblicos

Hubo un comentario publico sobre el desarrollo profesional.

Hubo un comentario publico sobre alcance especializado en cuanto al proceso de
matriculacion.

IIL.B Comité de finanzas Eduardo de Leon le dio la gracias a Aracely Campa y a Ravindar Singh por su
asistencia a las reuniones recientes del comité de finanzas. De Leon repasé el
reporte financiero. El comité recientemente analizo el impacto fiscal de las
renovaciones al edificio principal. La fase 1 comenzara en el verano del 2019.

Comentarios publicos Ninguno.
HI.C Registros de la cuenta Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
bancaria del mes de octubre octubre.
17 Mocidn: Erandi Zamora
2% Mocidn: Ravindar Singh
Ausencias: Perla Campos
Abstenciones: Kathy Petree, Irene Rodriguez
La mocidn fue aprobada con seis votos. .
Comentarios publicos Ninguno
IIL.D Informacidn bésica de Teejay Bersola dio una presentacién sobre la responsabilidad académica interna y
responsabilidad académica de | externa, resultados de CAASPP, y el tablero estatal. Se solicito informacién
LAS: Tablero estatal, adicional sobre programas de inmersién dual. El modelo de desarrollo de
responsabilidad externa e alfabetizacién bilingiie ser4 repasado con las familia durante los talleres de fin de
interna, resultados de afio.
CAASPP del afio fiscal 2017
Comentarios piblicos Se hizo un comentario publico sobre educar a los padres acerca del modelo de
’ ‘alfabetizacién bilingtie.
Se hizo un comentario publico sobre oportunidades posibles para educar a los
padres sobre el modelo que se utiliza en LAS.
Se hizo un comentario publico sobre como y cuando presentar informacién a los
padres.
IIL.E Comité de pélizas y estatutos: | Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la péliza de prevencion de suicidio con
péliza de prevencion de correcciones.
suicidio. 1* Mocién: Kathy Petree
2% Mocidn: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos,
Eduardo de Ledn clarifico que la intencién de esta péliza es apoyar a los
estudiante de la secundaria y no desarrollar un curriculum sobre el suicidio.
Comentarios publicos Se hizo un comentario publico sobre hacer disponibles las pélizas para los padres
antes de las reuniones de la Mesa Directiva.
Si hizo un comentario publico sobre la distribucién de informacién sobre el
suicidio a los estudiantes mas pequefios.
Se hizo un comentario publico sobre la notificacién de suicidio a los padres y el
énfasis de tratamiento.
IILF Desarrollo de 1a Mesa Se hizo una mocion para nombrar a Aracely Campa como la nueva tesorera
Directiva; 2017-2018. Aracely acepto la nominacion.
1) Miembros
ejecutivos, 1 Mocion: Kathy Petree
2) Membresfas de 2% Mocion: Irene Rodriguez
comités, Ausencias: Perla Campos, Fernando Aceves
3) Calendarioy Abstenciones: Ninguna
asignaciones La moci6n fue aprobada con siete votos.
anuales,
4) Conferencias de Las asignaciones de comité fueron repasadas. El comité de pélizas y estatutos
charter confirmard que todas la asignaciones cumplen los criterios de elegibilidad.
Comentarios piiblicos Se hizo un comentario publico sobre los nombres de padres en comités.
HL.G Linea de tiempo de la Teejay Bersola habl6 sobre los requisitos para renovar la constitucién. La misién

renovacion de la constitucion

de LAS fue revisada y serd revisada durante reuniones préximas. Eduardo hablo
sobre renovaciones previas. Teejay Bersola creard un documento en Google Docs




Comentarios publicos

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre obtener apoyo comunitario.

II. H

Paseo del quinto grado

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el paseo del quinto grado a Naturebridge.
1* Mocidn: Jennifer Bacsafra

2* Mocién: Ravindar Singh

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocidn fue aprobada con siete votos.

Se hizo una clarificacién de que la razén por la que algunos estudiantes no van al
Paseo, no es por razones de costo.

Articulos de Informacién

Matriculacién y tamafio de
clases

Eduardo de Ledn hablo sobre la proporciones de estudiantes a maestros en
diferentes grados.

Comentarios publicos

Se hizo un comentario publico acerca de los tamafios de las clases.

Sesion cerrada: Posible litigio

La sesi6n serrada comenzé a las 8:55 pm.

VI

Sesidn abierta: anuncio de la
accidon tomada durante la
sesion cerrada.

La sesién abierta resumi6 a las 9:08 pm.
No se tomo ninguna accién durante la sesién cerrada.

Eduardo de Ledn comparti6 que el costo de del proyecto del estacionamiento fue

de $745,842.11 —un costo que fue compartido con el distrito escolar ($334,000) y
LAS (8411, 842.11).

V. Préximas reuniones
19 de enero del 2018 — Reunién de la Mesa Directiva
16 de febrero del 2018 — Reunidn de 1a Mesa Directiva

VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) Ninguno

VII. Clausura
Se hizo una mocidn para terminar la reunion .

1* Mocién: Ravindar Singh

2* Mocién: Aracely Campa

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Perla Campos
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.
La reunién fue terminada a las 9:09 pm.

10



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIB2
Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018

Subject: Parent Council

Information Item Only

[0 Approval on Consent Agenda

(] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Parent Council/Parent Association/ELAC
Since the last Governing Board meeting, the following has taken place:

o Parent Counci/ELAC
o Meeting on December 7, 2017
o Meeting on January 11,2018
*  Parent Forum for Q&A at the start of the meeting
o Next Meeting: February 7, 2018
»  Agenda items reviewed: School leadership report, Governing board report, PC Events
(Winterfest), PC Budget review, PC Goals and Grade level repotts.

o Parent Association/ELAC
o Meeting on December 13, 2017: Mid-year LAS volunteer appreciation (focus on those that helped
during Winter Fest)
o No meeting in January
o Next Meeting: February 14,2018

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.15.18 ( ) MOU, pages
11




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

DA

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IB2
Fecha de la Reunion: 19 de enero de 2018

]

ema: Concilio de padres

Articulo de informaci6én

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accidén

OO0O00X

Comité: Concilio de padres/Asociacion de padres/ELAC
Desde la tiltima junta de la mesa directiva, lo siguiente se llevo a cabo:

s  Concilio de padres/ELAC
o Junta: 7 de diciembre de 2017
o Junta: 11 de enero de 2018
= Foro abierto al iniciar la junta para padres de LAS
o Préxima junta: 7 de febrero de 2018
= Temas en las agendas: Reporte de liderazgo escolar, reporte de la mesa directiva, Eventos de
PC (Festival de invierno), propuesta de PC, metas de PC, reportes de nivel de grado.

» Asociacion de padres/ELAC
o Junta: 13 de diciembre de 2017 en agradecimiento a voluntarios que participaron en el Festival de
Invierno.
o No hubo junta en enero de 2018
o Préxima junta: 14 de febrero de 2018

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.15.18 ( ) MOU, paginas 12




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

e :‘
A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018

Subject: Fiscal Audit

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated
[] Conference

[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

)

Agenda Item# IVA

LAS is required to submit a Fiscal Audit by December 15th to the State Treasures office, California
Department of Education, Sacramento County Office of Education and Sacramento City Unified
School District. The audit includes examining whether financial statements are free of misstatement;
review of supporting documents; assessing accounting principles, testing of internal control, accuracy

of state compliance reports and payroll.

Squar Milner completed their financial audit of the Language Academy of Sacramento in December.
Per the final audit report no findings were noted for 2016-2017.

Documents available for review:
1. Fiscal Audit Report

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 1.15.2018

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

13




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

-—. =)
A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 19 de enero de 2018

Tema: Auditoria Fiscal

Articulo de informacién

[ 1 Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accién

[ ] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

Se requiere que LAS entregue una Auditoria Fiscal a mas tardar el 15 de diciembre a la Oficina de
Tesoros Estatales, el Departamento Educativo de California, la Oficina Educativa del Condado de
Sacramento y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Sacramento. La auditoria incluye examinar que las
declaraciones financieras estén libres de errores, revisar los documentos de apoyo; evaluar principios
de contabilidad, probar el control interno, exactitud de cumplimiento con los reportes estatales y la

némina de sueldos.

Squar Milner complet6 su auditoria fiscal de la Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento en el mes de
diciembre. De acuerdo con su reporte final de auditoria no se observaron hallazgos para el 2016-

2017.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Reporte de Auditoria Fiscal

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership () La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 1.15.2018 ( ) MOU, paginas

Agenda Articulo# IVA

14



Certified Public Accountants
and Financial Advisors

The Language Academy of
Sacramento - Charter School #0640
Financial Statements

June 30, 2017




INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Supplementary Information
OT@ANIZALION .ovvvuivireriiiiiiiiiesi et et e et sse s es e e s s tee s
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
Schedule of InStructional TiIME .....ccveervruiiiinierieicie et e ese e eeesseseres et e s
Statement of Functional EXPEIISES .....cccvmerinmierireriririeiisieermseeesseesseesesssssessssssssssssesesessesese s
Reconciliation of Charter School Unaudited Actuals Financial

Report — Alternative Form With Audited Financial Statements

.................................................................................

......................................

Other Independent Auditor’s Reports
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and

on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report on State Compliance

....................................

.............................................................

Findings and Recommendations
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

................................................................

..........................................................................

......................................................................................................

...................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

........................................................................................................

16



W

squarmilner

Certified Public Accountants
and Financial Advisors

Squar Milner L

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
The Language Academy of Sacramento
Sacramento, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Language Academy of Sacramento
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017,
and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the

preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

3655 Nobel Drive, Suite 450 » San Diego, CA 92122 main 858.5697.4100 web squarmilner.com

Los Angeles | Newport Beach | San Diego | Encino | Cayman Islands

17



Wa

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Language Academy of Sacramento as of June 30, 2017, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 14, 2017, on our consideration of The Language Academy of Sacramento’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering The Language Academy of Sacramento’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

cgamm K/lurc—/z, LLP

SQUAR MILNER LLP

San Diego, California
December 14, 2017

18



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30,2017

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Fixed assets, net
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Current portion of loan payable
Total current liabilities
Loan payable, net of current portion
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Temporarily restricted
Unrestricted
Total net assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 5,006,485
814,352
42,247

5,863,084

9,146,246

$ 15,009,330

§ 86,023
462,126
966,766
156,464

1,671,379

5,381,367

7,052,746

55,214
7,901,370

7,956,584

$ 15,009,330

Page 3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUES
Revenue limit sources:
State aid $ 3,184275 § - § 3,184,275
Education protection account 701,844 - 701,844
In-lieu of property taxes 1,006,988 - 1,006,988
Federal revenues 237,823 - 237,823
State revenues 696,626 - 696,626
Local revenues:
Donations 22,639 - 22,639
Fundraising 32,216 - 32,216
Miscellaneous 112,349 - 112,349
Total revenues 5,994,760 - 5,994,760
EXPENSES
Program services:
Education 4,001,535 - 4,001,535
Support services:
Management and general 1,514,457 - 1,514,457
Total expenses 5,515,992 - 5,515,992
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 478,768 - 478,768
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,422,602 55,214 7,477,816
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 7,901,370 $ 55,214  § 7,956,584

Page 4 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 478,768
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 610,055
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable 16,646
Prepaid expenses (25,292)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable (235,847)
Accrued expenses (888,143)
Deferred revenue 966,766
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 922,953

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of fixed assets (1,298,664)
Disposal of fixed assets 88,952
Net cash flows used in investing activities (1,209,712)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Payments on loan payable (153,381)

Net cash flows used in financing activities (153,381)

NET DECREASE IN CASH (440,140)
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,446,625
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 5,006,485

SUPPLEM ENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid for interest $ 113,061

21

Page 5 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

1. ORGANIZATION AND MISSION

The Language Academy of Sacramento (Organization) is a non-profit public benefit corporation.
The Organization was petitioned and approved through the Sacramento City Unified School

District for a five-year period ending on June 30, 2019. The Organization was incorporated in the
State of California on December 17, 2003.

The Organization commenced operations during the 2004-2005 fiscal year and currently serves
approximately 548 students in Kindergarten through Grade 8. The Organization is a two-way
Spanish immersion charter school offering educational programs which develop high academic
achievement, bilingualism and bi-literacy, multi-cultural competence, social responsibility,
background knowledge, experiential learning, and home and school partnership.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements are presented in conformity with the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-205, Not-For-Profit Entities —
Presentation of Financial Statements. Under ASC 958-205, the Organization reports information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:

Unrestricted Net Assets: Unrestricted net assets are available to support all activities of the
Organization, and are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. These generally result from
revenues generated by providing services, receiving unrestricted contributions, and receiving
interest from investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services, raising
contributions, and performing administrative functions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
will be met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Temporarily
restricted net assets were $55,214 as of June 30, 2017,

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
the restrictions be maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these
assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on the related investments

for general or specific purposes. There were no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30,
2017.

Page 6



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounting Method — Basis of Accounting

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations. Basis of
accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported on
the financial statements. The Organization uses the accrual basis of accounting, under which

revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenditures are recognized in the accounting
period in which the liability is incurred.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). It
is, however, subject to income taxes from activities unrelated to its tax-exempt purpose. The
Organization uses the same accounting methods for tax and financial reporting.

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) provides accounting and disclosure guidance
about positions taken by an entity in its tax returns that might be uncertain. Management has
considered its tax positions and believes that all of the positions taken in its federal and state
exempt organization tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. The
Organization’s returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities, generally
for three years and four years, respectively, after they are filed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are from time to time variously composed of cash on hand and liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. At June 30, 2017, the Organization
had no cash equivalents.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost and depreciated under the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives of 3 years. Repair and maintenance costs, which do not extend the useful
lives of the asset, are charged to expense. The cost of assets, sold or retired, and related amounts
of accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the year of disposal, and any
resulting gain or loss is included in the earnings. Management has elected to capitalize and

depreciate all assets costing $5,000 or more; all other assets are charged to expense in the year
incurred.

Page 7

23



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue Sources and Recognition

The Organization primarily receives funds from the California Department of Education (CDE).
Revenue limit sources received from the CDE are determined based on the Organization’s average
daily attendance (ADA) of students and recognized in the period the ADA occurs.

In addition, the Organization receives federal, state and local revenues for the enhancement of

various educational programs. This assistance is generally received based on applications
submitted to and approved by various granting agencies.

The Organization recognizes federal revenue to the extent that eligible expenditures have been
incurred.

Revenue that is restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction

expires in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues
are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the program services have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program services
based on employees’ time incurred and management’s estimates of the usage of resources.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform to the

current year presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously reported net assets
or changes in net assets.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (ASU
2016-02). ASU 2016-02 requires a lessee to recognize a lease asset representing its right to use the
underlying asset for the lease term, and a lease liability for the payments to be made to lessor, on
its statement of financial position for all operating leases greater than 12 months. ASU 2016-02
will be effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after
December 15, 2019. Although the full impact of this Update on the Organization’s financial
statements has not yet been determined, the future adoption of this guidance will require the
Organization to record assets and liabilities on its statement of financial position relating to facility
and other leases currently being accounted for as operating leases (See Note 8).

Page 8

24



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In August 2016, The FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). ASU 2016-14
change presentation and disclosure requirements for not-for-profit entities to provide more relevant
information about their resources (and the changes in those resources) to donors, grantors,
creditors, and other users. These include qualitative and quantitative requirements in the following
areas: (1) net asset classes; (2) investment return; (3) expenses; (4) liquidity and availability of
resources; and (5) presentation of operating cash flows. ASU 2016-14 will be effective for annual
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and for interim
periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. Early application of the
amendments is permitted. The Organization has not yet completed its assessment of the impact of
this guidance on its financial statements. Under this guidance, the Organization will be required
to present two classes of net assets (net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor
restrictions) and changes in each of these two classes, on the face of the statement of financial
position and statement of activities, respectively, rather than the current required three classes
(unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted).

3. CASH

Cash at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Cash in banks $ 5,006,485
Total cash $ 5,006,485

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times
may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such
accounts. At June 30, 2017, the Organization had $5,026,668 in excess of FDIC insured limits.

4, ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Revenue limit sources:

State aid $ 482,408
In-lieu of property taxes 189,009
Federal revenues 73,005
State revenues 69,930
Total accounts receivable $ 814,352

Page 9

25



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

5. FIXED ASSETS, NET

Fixed assets, net at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Construction in progress $ 30
Site improvements 8,973,097
Land improvements 1,085,111
Equipment 419,593
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,331,585)
Total fixed assets, net $ 9,146,246

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, a total of $610,055 was charged to depreciation
expense.

6. ACCRUED EXPENSES

At June 30, 2017, accrued expenses consisted of the following:

Payroll and payroll taxes $ 201,577
District oversight 48,931
Pension expense and other 211,618

Total accrued expenses $ 462,126

7. LOAN PAYABLE
Prop 1D Loan

In 2011, the Organization applied to the Prop 1D Bond Program through the State Allocation Board
and California School Finance Authority for both rehabilitation work and new construction at its
current site of operations. The application was subsequently approved and between 2012 and 2015,
the Organization was apportioned and received a total of $11,533,532 in funding. The structure of
the Prop 1D Program is to provide 50% of the final approved project costs in the form of a grant
and 50% in the form of a lease or long-term loan. Estimating that its final project is to be certified
at $9,600,000, the Organization recognized $4,800,000 of the $11,533,532 as earned revenues,
$966,766 as deferred revenues, and $5,766,766 recognized as a long-term loan liability. Once the
project is officially certified, the Organization anticipates that the deferred unearned revenues will
be due immediately back to the State, along with any excess funds loaned to the school.

Page 10



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

7. LOAN PAYABLE (continued)
Prop 1D Loan (continued)

The long-term loan to be repaid over 30 years at an interest rate no less than 2%. The interest rate
was set using the lower of the rate paid on funds in the Pooled Money Investment Account as of
the date of disbursement of the funding or at a rate equal to 50 percent of the interest rate paid by
the state on the most recent sale of state general obligation bonds, and the interest rate was
computed according to the true interest cost method, as stated in the California Education Code,
Section 17078.57. The loan is secured by the Organization’s future state apportionments. The
long-term loan has an anticipated maturity date of May 2044,

Future principal payments on the loan are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2018. $ 156,464 $ 109,978 $ 266,442
2019 159,609 106,833 266,442
2020 162,817 103,625 266,442
2021 166,090 100,352 266,442
2022 169,429 97,014 266,443
2023-2027 899,615 432,598 1,332,213
2028-2032 993,735 338,478 1,332,213
2033-2037 1,097,701 234,512 1,332,213
2038-2042 1,212,545 119,668 1,332,213
2043-2044 519,826 13,060 532,886

$ 5,537,831 $ 1,656,118 $ 6,661,063

Changes in loan payable obligations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Balance Balance Due in Current
2016 Payments 2017 one year Portion

Prop IDLoan $5,691,212 $153,381 $5,537,831 $156,464 $ 156,464
Total $5,691,212 $153,381 $5,537,831 $156,464 $ 156,464

Page 11



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

8. OPERATING LEASES

The Organization has two leases for copiers under operating lease agreements. Both lease
agreements will expire in September 2020. The future minimum lease payment is as follows:

Year Ending Lease
June 30, Payments
2018 $ 10,374
2019 7,032
2020 2,344
Total future lease payments $ 19,750

The Organization receives no sublease rental revenues nor pays any contingent rentals associated
with this lease. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, operating lease expense was $118,210.

9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State
Teachers' Retirement System (STRS).

Plan Description and Funding Policy
STRS

Plan Description

The Organization contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered
by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit
provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers’
Retirement Law. According to the most recently available Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report and Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2015, total plan assets are
$180.6 billion, the total actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits is $301.3 billion,
contributions from all employers totaled $2.5 billion, and the plan is 68.50% funded. The
Organization did not contribute more than 5% of the total contributions to the plan.

Copies of the STRS annual financial reports may be obtained from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard,
Oakland, CA 95826 and www.calstrs.com.

Page 12



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2017

9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (continued)
Plan Description and Funding Policy (continued)
STRS (continued) '

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 9.20% of their salary and the Organization is
required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
for determining the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers’ Retirement Board. The required
employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2016-2017 was 10.73% of annual payroll. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The Organization’s
contributions to STRS for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017 were $234,912 and equal 100% of
the required contributions for the fiscal year.

10. JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

The Organization entered into a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) known as the “California Charter
Schools Association Joint Powers Authority (CCSA-JPA),” a self-insurance plan for workers’
compensation, property/casualty, and school board liability insurance. The CCSA-JPA is governed
by a board consisting of a representative from each member organization. The board controls the
operation of the CCSA-JPA including selection of management and approval of operating budgets,
independent of any influence by the member organizations beyond their representation on the
board. Each member organization pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage
requested and share surpluses and deficits proportionate to their participation in the CCSA-JPA.
The CCSA-JPA is a separate entity which is audited by an independent accounting firm. The

Organization paid the CCSA-JPA $40,203 in insurance premiums during the year ended June 30,
2017.

11. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of entitlements received but not expended as of June 30,
2017. At June 30, 2017, the Organization’s temporarily restricted net assets consisted of:

Proposition 39 - California Clean Energy Jobs Act $ 55,214
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 55,214

Page 13

29



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

12, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
State Allowances, Awards, and Grants

The Organization has received state funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under
terms of the grants, management believes that any required reimbursement will not be material.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization’s management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through December
14, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has
determined that there were no subsequent events or transactions that would have a material impact
on the current year financial statements.

Page 14

30



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

31



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
ORGANIZATION
June 30,2017

The Language Academy of Sacramento [#0640] is a Kindergarten through Grade 8 Charter School
and was granted its charter renewal by the Sacramento City Unified School District on March
2014, pursuant to the terms of the Charter Schools Act of 1992, as amended.

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, was comprised of the following
members:

Name Office Term Term Expiration
Michelle Ramos President 3 years June 30, 2017
Fernando Aceves Vice-President 3 years June 30, 2017
Gustavo Gonzilez Treasurer 3 years June 30, 2017
Antonio Gonzilez Secretary 3 years June 30, 2018
Jennifer Bacsafra Member 3 years June 30, 2019
Angelita Septilveda Member 3 years May 19, 2017
Perla Campos Member 3 years June 30, 2019
Peter Moulton Member 2 Years June 30, 2018
Erandi Zamora Member 3 years June 30, 2019
Administration
Name Position
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director
Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer

Page 15 See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

32



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Second Period Report Annual Report
Classroom Classroom
Based Based
Transitional Kindergarten/

Kindergarten - Grade 3 274.17 273.29
Grades 4 - 6 192.32 192.12
Grades 7-8 81.82 81.60

Total 548.31 547.01

The Organization is 100% classroom-based and generates no ADA from a full-time independent

study program.

Page 16

See accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report.

33



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

2016-2017 Number of Days
Minutes 2016-2017 Traditional
Grade Level Requirements  Actual Minutes Calendar Status
Ig;z‘:gf;; 36,000 38,915 181 In compliance
Kindergarten 36,000 48,285 181 In compliance
Grade 1 50,400 56,430 181 In compliance
Grade 2 50,400 56,430 181 In compliance
Grade 3 50,400 56,430 181 In compliance
Grade 4 54,000 56,430 181 In compliance
Grade 5 54,000 56,430 181 In compliance
Grade 6 54,000 58,460 181 In compliance
Grade 7 54,000 58,460 181 In compliance
Grade 8 54,000 58,460 181 In compliance
Page 17 See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

34



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Certificated salaries

Classified salaries

Employee benefits

Books and supplies

Travel and conferences

Dues and memberships

Operation and housekeeping services

Rental, leases, repairs, and
non-capitalized improvements

Professional/consulting services and
operating expenditures

Communications

Depreciation

Direct support/indirect cost charges

Total expenses

Program Support
Services Services
Management
Education and General Total
$ 1942503 § 20,712 $ 1,963,215
436,308 171,622 607,930
646,716 41,260 687,976
168,269 22,736 191,005
19,625 - 19,625
2,899 - 2,899
75,923 171,109 247,032
99,322 32,510 131,832
602,257 393,594 995,851
7,713 1,928 9,641
- 610,055 610,055
- 48,931 48,931
$ 4,001,535 $ 1,514,457 $ 5,515,992

Page 18

See accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report.

35



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
RECONCILIATION OF CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM WITH
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Charter
School
June 30, 2017, Charter School Unaudited Actuals Financial
Report -~ Alternative Form, Ending Fund Balance $ 7,928,432
Adjustments and reclassifications:
Increasing (decreasing) the fund balance:
Cash overstatement (1,800)
Accounts receivable overstatement (48,702)
Accrued expenses overstatement 1,045,420
Long-term debt understatement (966,766)
Net adjustments and reclassifications 28,152
June 30, 2017, audited financial statement net assets $ 7,956,584

Page 19 See accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report,

36



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS

37



NWa

Sq Ua rmilner Squar Milner LLp

Certified Public Accountants
and Financial Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
The Language Academy of Sacramento
Sacramento, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The
Language Academy of Sacramento (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated December 14, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Language
Academy of Sacramento’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Language Academy of Sacramento’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not

express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Language Academy of Sacramento’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

3655 Nobel Drive, Suite 450 » San Diego, CA 92122 main 858,597.4100 web squarmilner.com

Los Angeles | Newport Beach | San Diego | Encino | Cayman Islands

38



Wa

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Language Academy of Sacramento’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

cgzﬁuﬂ— A/!urr;ﬂ— P

SQUAR MILNER LLP

San Diego, California
December 14, 2017

"39



W

squarmilner

Cenrtified Public Accountants
and Financial Advisors

Squar Milner LLp

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Directors
The Language Academy of Sacramento
Sacramento, California

Report on Compliance for Each State Program

- We have audited The Language Academy of Sacramento’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the 2016-17 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals
Panel, that could have a direct and material effect on each of The Language Academy of

Sacramento’s state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. The Language Academy of
Sacramento’s state programs are identified below.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of The Language Academy of
Sacramento’s state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred
to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
State’s Audit Guide, 2016-17 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and
State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about The Language Academy of Sacramento’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each state
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of The Language Academy
of Sacramento’s compliance. In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected transactions
and records to determine the Organization's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable
to the following items:

3655 Nobel Drive, Suite 450 ¢ San Diego, CA 92122 main 868.597.4100 web squarmilner.com

Los Angeles | Newport Beach | San Diego | Encino | Cayman islands

40



Wa

Procedures
Description Performed
Educator Effectiveness Yes
California Clean Energy Jobs Act Yes
After School Education and Safety Program Yes
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not Applicable
Immunizations Yes
Attendance Yes
Mode of Instruction Yes
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study for Charter Schools Not Applicable
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Not Applicable
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based Yes
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not Applicable

The term “Not Applicable” is used above to mean either that the Organization did not offer the
program during the current fiscal year, or that the program applies only to a different type of local

education agency.

Opinion on State Programs

In our opinion, The Language Academy of Sacramento complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on

each of its state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.

The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of state
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 2016-17 Guide for Annual
Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this

report is not suitable for any other purpose.

c_gz::u#_ A/IIJEL Lif

SQUAR MILNER LLP

San Diego, California
December 14, 2017

41



FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

42



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

A. Summary of Auditor's Results
1 Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
One or more material weaknesses identified? Yes X No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes X None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? Yes X No

2 Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
One or more material weaknesses identified? Yes N/A No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes N/A None Reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs: N/A

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported under section 200.516 Audit Findings
paragraph (a) of OMB Uniform Guidance? Yes N/A No

Page 24 See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

43



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

A. Summary of Auditor's Results (continued)
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

The Organization did not have over $750,000 in Federal Expenditures.

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: N/A

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes N/A No

—_—

3 State Awards
Internal control over state programs:

One or more material weaknesses identified? Yes X No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes X None Reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for state programs: Unmodified

B. Financial Statement Findings
None

C. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
None

D. State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Page 25 See accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report.

44



THE LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Explanation If
Findings/Recommendations Current Status Not Implemented
None N/A N/A

Page 26 See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

45



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: January 19,2018
Subject: Finance Committee
Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[C] Conference (for discussion only)
L]
Il

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Conference/Action
] Action

Committee: Finance Committee Members: Brenda Luna, Graciela Castafieda, Miguel Pérez, Erica Frederiksen, Ann
Hubbell, Richard Gonzalez, Eduardo de Le6n, Teejay Bersola, Judy Morales, Aracely Campa and Ravindar Singh.

Summary: The Finance Committee did not meet in January. Instead, the following is being shared with the Governing

Board:

¢ Financial Summary of activity through November 30, 2017

Documents Attached:
1. Financial Summary
2. November 2017 Budgets v. Actuals
3. November 2017 Cash Flow
4. November 2017 Balance Sheet

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 1.15.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

Agenda Item# IIIBA

46



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# IIBA
Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de enero de 2018

Tema: Reporte de Comité de Finanzas

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accidn

Accion

I I <

Comité: Comité de Finanzas: Brenda Luna, Graciela Castafieda, Miguel Pérez, Erica Frederiksen, Ann Hubbell, Richard
Gonzalez, Eduardo de Leén, Teejay Bersola, Judy Morales, Aracely Campa and Ravindar Singh.

Resumen: El comité de finanzas no se reuni6 en el mes de enero. La siguiente informacién se comparte con la mesa
directiva:

¢ Resumen de actividad financiero hasta el 30 de noviembre, 2017

Documentos adjuntos:

1. Resumen de Finanzas

2. Resumen de actividad financiera noviembre 2017

3. Finanzas del mes de noviembre 2017

4. Flujo de efectivo del mes de noviembre 2017

5. Saldo actual del mes de noviembre 2017

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 15 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, piginas
Fecha: 1.15.18 ( ) MOU, péginas

47



Business and Development Spacialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through November 30, 2017
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

November 2017 Financial Activity

$498K: November revenues (see page 3 of Budget vs. Actuals)

$1.65MM: Year to date revenues since July 1, 2017

Year to date revenues is about 27% of total revenues for the fiscal year with 41% of the fiscal year
complete; we would expect about 28% of your revenues for the year received through this point, but some
of the revenues won’t otherwise begin to come in until 2" half of the year

$457K: November expenses (see pages 4 through 6 of Budget vs. Actuals)

$1.81MM: Year to date expenses since July 1, 2017

Year to date spending is about 31% of total expenses for the fiscal year with 41% of the fiscal year
complete; we would expect about 27% of spending through November 30th, so LAS has spent somewhat
more than what we otherwise would

$168K in capital expenses (see page 7 of Budget vs. Actuals); year to date is $179K

Major variances due to outdated budget and have otherwise been accounted for in the forecast

Balance Sheet Activity through November 30, 2017

$5.31MM available cash on hand; includes $1.93MM that needs to be paid back to the state at some point,
currently projected to be repaid in February 2018 (see Balance Sheet & Cash Flow Projections)

Some outstanding payables need to come in or otherwise be written off

Cash flow anticipated to be above the $3MM mark all year

No Forecast Revisions

Page 10of 1

48



810zZLL

i

“ausy a0 Aligel sty Buionpal ‘Joays 2oUeleq 3U} UO PajOSal St jusuodwos fediouud eyl 3WI00Ul BY} VO P $1 9018S JGOP JO JUBUOAWOD Sl Y L
FIAISS Jq90 U0 FBON

K dop pue endeo Joye aq o} S1 20Uejeq PUN) SY) JJSYM O JARDE[ISI S| SULURJOD jSED8104 puE JaBpnq au) ui aouefeq punj Buipus ay L
34} JO SRS S1 YOIYM ‘YIUOL SO0 JSOW B yBinosy) J99ys Gouigeq aU} UO Uolsod AINb3 S} AYDJEL SUWNIC S1ep O} Jeak PUE (ol Judal Js0WW 3y yBnoay) aouejeq puny BUIPUS 3y L

“anoqe pajou Jeak ay) ;oydnoy)

woiy dbx dap Joyjo Aue se [em se O pajet: 3U)5j00q Uy} fim 95 1P ‘Alsnousjenung
"Jo3ys souejeq aY} 0} PAYIYS PUE paziended ase sosuadxe 95eY) ‘PUS JEaK Jy TUBUIBIZIS ALIOOUS BU} U0 SOLIAIOR Qa_v:mnxo 1endes Guiobuo spajjal 951 p3 Jeak oY) Inoybnoly L.

iiopergeIdog pue UOHEZ[EROED UO 810N

£92'2S 185'€62°8 618°0vZ'8 1zriozL's (bvs'vLe) 106'S56'L $9£°18S"L $9¢°185°L P1E'80L°L 081°265'L 086'789'L 60895 L'L
- - - (L21%628) - LIVBLL 000'88} - o5zl 126% - SINIATIOY eAnlipUdX 3 [eded
€947 185°e62'8 618028 122°021'8 {eze's6l) 206'SS6°L vES'09L'L y9s'eVLL ¥ie'90L'L 0EL°E65'L 106'769°L 60£'95L'L ugeiadQ) eouejeg pund buipu3
£9L25 451 188218 929'68¢ (012'282) [A%:374% (868'291) 60'LY ves'sil {osz'L8) {g0v'19) (ezL'zzy) awoou Bunjessdo
- - - - - - - - Wwawsnipy YNy
- av'e oLy'9 - oLp'9 oLb'e oLr'9 WsuNsnipY 8S0[D Pul JE3A
- 910'226'L 910'226'L §60°L£8'2 126'06 $60'1€8'L 910'226'L pLE'80L'L 08v'Z65'L 086'Y89'L 60€'952'L 910'226'L (payprieun) soueeg Suuuibag
asueeg pung
¥Z9'895 £ILTS 6¥1°59€ L88°21LE 929'682 (o12z62) L8Pl {asg’z91) 6V0'LY pea'sLl {osz'L6) {a0t"19} {ezizs1) BWooU] buieIado
9¥I'ELCY {e90'02) vLE'r9R's Le'rre's §2§'6LL'S (112'922) 648'885°1 151518 09s'asy v85'80Y 9zL'69y 814'75 ze8'480 sosusdx jejoL
£TY'61S - 000°555 000558 £2'615 - - - - - - - - uopepaidsq
852'988 (000’26} y85'8vZ'L ¥85'L51°L LPE'EEL'L 8ZY'Ze ¥ST'YEE 928’198 052'22L 125'eL Z6L'98 gsL'oy 290°0% i i O J3UI0 pUE SBDIN
962'68 81107 z81'022 65€'092 ¥6L'8YT s16'28 ooe’esl s8s'DEl 60v'st s0p'L 9i9'te oe'Ly 285'LC sopddng pue sjo0g
699'L15'C 65L'98 809'0v8°E 298°L18°E 198148’ (r19'162) sze'Len't se6'zze’L 006°8LE szo'tee 81e'15¢ [AX:X 1 c8i'ozs siyousg pue uoljesuadwod g
sasuadx3y
L22'288' 9T8'ZL £25°622'9 869°951'8 1516909 (gev'99) L69'ELL L £52'Ly9't 609'L6Y 88E'Y95 Ly'ale 0£L0'161 60L'51H oNUBAY 0L
€92'9Z - 000°sS 000°SS 000'sS Lee's 06'2Z 182'3C €6L'LL ove'Ld ez 09 - siess pue Buisiespung
658'8¢ - 1£4'85 28188 000°2S 68 £8e'8l 7438 £€5') 529'y yey'L £98'6 z2e'T SaNUaABY |ED0T
0£8'cys pr0'6E 2L1'658 £10'029 £99'e85 (s01'85) 168'eLL 182'SLL 960'7C e 90252 288'%L 288'cL S3NUaNsY 3IBIS JOUIO
9€6'661 (1eg'e) 656'LYT aee'ske 0Te'ShT (goe’L) 1BEEY £20'ey - £20'2H - - - anuaAay [RI9PIJ
£88'2LL'E evLLE LLe'sles 89L'8LL'S 89L'8LL'S {azt'el) ¥09's5H°1 sev'ery'L £8L'09v £89'sgy 80v'LYe 0SL'99L - sweNU3 4400 enuanoy
AMYINWNS
Buneway {iseodaio 35802404 1589910 1ebpng panciddy {106png QLA 136png QLA 12y AGN P0 des By e
jseoaI0d wauny Jauny SHIUOW SNOIADIL $59] OLA)
“SA snomald} [oUBNEA
souelep
yebpng Jen}oy “SA Jabpng 1enjdy
2102 ‘0€ JOQUIBAON JO SV

sjenjoy °sA Jabpng
ojuswieaoes Jo Awapesy abenbue] oyl

L0 1 sbeg

49



gLz

oy L: 3% L'Lss LLSS
- 866 2104 'L
[:k4 1061 1881 1884
8'e LT 6°292 87292
%0071 %0096 %00°56 %00°56
%00°L %00°98 %00°56 %00°56
%00'L %00°96 %00°56 %00°56
%00°L %00°96 %00°S6 %00°56
@ S85 185 135
(e} yoL L0} 201
- 861 861 a6t
L €8T z82 82
—
Bumewiay Giseoalog 15299103 15809104 19bpng paroiddy’ (396png GLAIbpng QLA [enpY AON RO das By 3
15802104 ueLnD wauny SUNOW SNONDI sse} ALA)
“SA SNolAed) 3ouBMEA
aauetieA
yebpng endy “sa jebpng en3oy

1310z abed

Vav el
8L

vav

oficsony
8L
v
N
% Yay

pajjoiug jejor
8L
ad
e
Aewuwing juawijjoiuz

IeRg

L10Z "0€ JOQUWAAON 30 SV
slenjoy “sA jabpng
ojus LIRS JO AWBPRIY abenfue] oyl

50



8loceL/L

1i228S'Y 928'2L £25'622'9 869'95L°9 151°690'9 (eev'an) L6SELLL €52°1V9'L 609°L6V 98¢ 795 1IV'8LE 00'161 6051
£92°9C - 000°SS 000°SS 000'SS L2E'S 11622 1828T. €6L'LL 9vELL 6cr'y 0.9 -
smm“: - 000'sZ 000°5T 000'sZ £vs'al Li'ol 096'92 895'LY 96214 sea'e 192 -
£25'vt - 000's) 00051 000'sL (e£L's) 0sz's Ly 52z 0s - zoz -
00TV - 000'st 000°51 00051 {os¥'s) osz's 008 - - oo9 00z -
659°8¢ - 18185 2195 00045 ¥68 £86'81 8.Z°61 €65} 529’y vEY'L £9€'6 e
(ez8'2) - - - - €29'L - €28°L 988 880°E 809 pyo'z 962t
000's - 000's 000°’s 000's {o0s't} 00s'L - - - - - -
00S'vE - 0o00'se Q00'se 000'se {oo0'01) 00501 005 - - Q08 - -
200"y - 000’9 000’9 000°9 00z 008't 000'2 00s 00 - 000°} -
1ze' - 000" 000'F 000y £L0'L 199" 6/9'C 161 980't vl 713 920's

- - Fix 151 000'L ozL't Ly 1812 - - zet s00'2 -
zo8'L - 000'9 000'9 000’9 8e9'L 00s'z 8Ly - - - 8el’y -
0£8'EYS vro'se £11'659 £0°029 £99'268 (601'gS) L6E'EL) £8T'SHL 960'pC [V 902°sT 188'v1 18€'el
008'egl - 008's9L 008'€9L 000°051 {00s'26) 00526 - - - - - -
112°08 LL1'01 111'08 000'0L - - - - - - - - -
5€6'001 - S€6°001 S£6°001 $£6°004 - - - - - - - -
812'8 8LL'8 gi2'e - - - - - - - - - -
009'68L ve6's 299'882 62L'282 621'28 $9L'EZ 188°SL 290'66 960'vT 960'7C 960'vZ 18€'s} L8€'€L

(o) SLo'eL sze'oL (14 - szz'al - SzZZ'sL - sle'el oL 00s'L -
986°661 (toc’e} 656'17C 02ESHe 0ZEGHT (B9E"1) 168EY €20°2Y - £z0'eh - - -

- [ 6T - - 4 - 6z - 4 - - -
0L’V z66°9L 209'61 019'2 019’z oze'y €59 28y - 28’y - - -
185'¥LL (esz'sL) £02'LSL §56'0LL §66'0L1 {L19%s) 6EL'ZY zeL'ie - zzL'ie - - -
52904 (oeL't) §29'0L SSZ'LL SSL'LL - - - - - - - -
£88°CLLE EPL'LE LLESIZ'S 891°8L'S 891L°821'S (az1eL) $09'55' L 8ZY'TYY'L 281’09V £89'89 80V"LVE 051091 -
9re't89 yEE'L 25£'620'L 8Lp'220'L 8Ly'ze0'L 888'€S 88¢'88% 9sg'zye sL'loL - 852184 - -
£82'86% 1Sty 168'299 ovi'ese opi'e99 (oes'y) vl 719'694 - 719'691 - - -
¥TT'L85'T 250'se 299'L15'E 0L9'Z6¥'e 019°T6Y's - fiteer'z9) 1£8'266 88v'0E6 690'662 690'66Z osL'e9l osL'est -

(3seceiog 15803104 Jseoaloj  jebpng panoiddy (1ebpng LA @bpng QLA [ENRY AON PO dag By wr
sedalod pULIE 3 Muaund SYWON SNOIARL] £53] Q-_lfv .
“SA m=0_>9_mv JdJueuep
oueeA
jebpng [en3oy “SA Jebpng 1enpy

130 ¢ abeg

JNNIAIY V101

sjueas pue Suisieapund - WLOLANS

Buisiespunz €088
oAl - suoneuoq 2088
suased - suogeueg 1088
Bujsiespungsuoneucq 0088
SONUIATY je30] - TWLOLENS
anuaasy pazuobajestn 6668
ANUIABY [220°T BYO IV 6698
sdu ) peld £698
S]ORAUOD) PUE S99 0498
Jseso] 0998
sa|es Isipueyosaly 8e98
suoRuN 9£98
anUIADY (2307 2PYIO 0098
awoou] 33els PO - TY1oL8Ns
S3svY 9658
anueAdy 2lels Yo IV 0658
anuaney K1epo aels 09se
S]BWBSINGUIIY 150D pajepueiy 0558
{a1m3S) Walapnug ~ uoheanp3 [erads [2:4:5
SJea A Jolld - suauuoioddy 91e1S JOYIO 6lE8
SINUIAIY 9JLIS 43410 00£8
3wooy) [esapad ~ TYLOLENS
paniooy JoN - [243pad Ad 1628
[ DL c6e8
18y 1628
JaWaRUT - uoeonp3 |epads 2:1%:3
anuINSY [eiapy ooLg
JuaWIRINE 4307 - TWL018NS
saxel Auadoid Jo nal uj sjooyds Japeyd 9608
HUT JUNOIDY Lo ) ciLog
PV 91EIS - 3407 SIOOYDS JOURYD tios
JUDWLRHUT 4437
ANNIAIY

LLOZ '0E JOqUIBAON 10 SY
sienY “sa yebpng

ojuauieoes Jo Awapesy abenbue ayi

51



8LozrelLiL

£rY'e6Y Syr'vL 0v0'yse 98v'89e ogv°a98 (zg9'vyt) 096'60T 168'ySE SEL'6S 6zv'eg VL'6L 209'sS 08Z'8L
998°L - SSP0L ssv'ol Ssv'ol (ves) §95°T 880°E - - - w'e 286
£v2's 48 ogl'se £0L'9E 201'98 {ogg'21) £20'6 188'9¢ 162'2 €.8'9 - - £2T'1L
¥EY'EL - [43542 (41N AR ¥86'C 2ov'e 8Ly 621 8elL SEb vs 1z
S05'e6L - 809'€8E 809'E8E 809'c8E (zoz'v6) 206'56 voL'06L 928’8l 90b'se £82'6E vse'or $80'95
¥8E'2S 9zL'L v72'e8 0L6'v8 0L6'v8 (sLo'oL) sv8'02 098'0¢8 158'9 siz'e 991'L voo'e 098t
9£8'82Z gL'y z6Y'L28 SEC'GEE S£2'6EE (z8t'02) 651'8L 959'86 950'08 188'62 9z2'0e +8p'9 600
822 6YY {s90°65) 80 LLL £86'259 £86°259 {eze'td) 16v'96L 078'L5¢ ovz'6y 65799 ZL0'9 65869 0LZ'IT
128'68 (ge6'2L) SZH'06 £8L'TL 812 (sez's} 290've 86z'0¢ 9.8y 9zL'L 8TL'Y ST6'L zre'e
Li0'8LE (vzL'9e) szL'ost 100'09L 100'09t (8L0's2) LE9'EY vs9'se ore'zl zs0'6t ves'vl 962'02 2pe'L
591'88 - s91's8 S91'88 s91'g8 88€'6C 888'6Z - - - - - -
0ZE'6S (8g5'2L) 85v'86 00608 006'08 (rz1'zy) £96'9% sgL'ee 9/0'9 80L'8 6828 622'0b 582'S
(c08'9t) (r15'2} Lb5'Zh 2zo'oy 120'0F {zoo'st) zre'el vPE'6S £20'L £EL'ZL 181 998’y ov9'oL
25219 (8LL'81) 10588 £21'69 £2L'69 (622’8} SIo'slL e'e z5e's 150'8 85L'8 290°S -
vey'e9 (393 199'€6 6LL'08L 642'08L ¥2Y'S 199's8 sve'os 508'9 v80's £09'2 'L -
296'sL (sen'eL) 998'9Z Log'9l 10294 {osr's) 1844 668'C1 €92'T 692'c 889'c 8.9'c -
866'895°1 61818 0256922 668'0SE'Z 668055 (Z298s1) SY9'LYS 225004 225'0LZ 15212 860'L1Z LSY'sh ¥69°02
SL8'16 - vs'sel ¥25'8EL 7258EL (ses) sii'oy oLl'oy 059l 05924 0897 98L'9 €452

- 0z9's o08s's 008’6 00e's 029's ooe's ogo'e - - - - 089'e
805'9.1 (986°22) LLL'E9Z SL1'SET S1L'SET (z22'8) z6E'8L £99'98 60822 60822 608'22 L55'sL y89'y
6L1'29 - 69%'904 687'904 681501 (v28'8) 96Y'sE LEYy v8'8 y18's 7i8'9 vi8's ye's
869'08 - 0sv'88 ost'ss osy's8 8866 069'L1 zsi'L 698'L es's s98'L voL -
90'LL (oeL’e) 0e6'LL 008y} 008’1 9/0'C 096'Z 88 - - - - y8e
zi18'0rk'L 588°90) SL2'L59'L 09L'85L'L 091'852"% {(128'854) 2e9'kse £9¢°0LS 61E'v9L 625'v91 64891 geL'ol 0]

[TE {3se00104 15B39104 15B09104 j06png paroiddy (yebpng QLA 19BpNg QLA [enpY AON »O S Bhy np

jsenaiod waund Wwaung SN0 SN0 s88] ALA)
“SA snownald) 3ouRLBA
[dueURA
Jabpng 1en3dy “sA 3ebpng feny

L30 9bed

syyeusg aakojdwy - TV.L018NS

syyeusg 2akoldw 9RO 006€
‘saueInsu} oD SIMNIOM 008
eoueIns] Juawkojdwaun 00S€
sjjauag alejlopn P Uesl ogve
anjeUIs)y-2JedRAN-IASYO Q0EE
SyLS aole

syjeuag sakojdwz Qooe

savfiojdwz paisseld - WIOLENS

spunolb/aoueuamieiy - paUIsse]D JAYI0 1374
100Y2S JOYY - PASSEID JARO 506C

sale[es B0 PISSED 0062

SaeIES PO B (@I PIYISSEID 00vT

salees JOJRISIUIPY @ J0sadng palIsse[d 00€2
salejes poddng payisselo 002z

yoddng Q3ds €012

saeles 9PV [BUCInIISU] PINISSEID ogle

salejes PINSSeID 000z

saafojdw3 pajesisiag - WLOLENS

uonuUBAISIU] B AlIIGRIUNOIDY DIWBPEIY oy6lL

Jswung - MaJ JBRO 7473

a3ds paesliHsg LIEL

S3UR[ES J0JENSIUUPY B JOSIIadNS PalESIeD 0ogL
Aeg oymuisqns - Jeyoesy €0LE

spuadys - Jayoeal oL

seleles sioyoes L [+]%%

SIUEIES PIJEIYILRD 000L

syjausy g uonesuadwion

$ISN3dX3

2102 '0S JOQWIIAON JO SY
sienjoy "sa jabpng

ojuaweIoes Jo Auropesy abenbue] ayL

52



810TZL)

961'68 840y Z81°02C 65£°09C ¥6.'8VT SL6°Z€ 00£°E9L Seg'0sl 60V°5L 60V'plL 9i9'Le [ 285'L%
[t49] - 0.g's 0LE'S 000'% (5e5°y) vbe y8e's - 14 £85 TSy S1T
000's - 000's 000's 000's zze'y Ty - - - - - -
008'62 8LL'ST 000'0€ 8L1L'SS 8LL'sS S6€'9Y s65'9Y 00z - - - 00z -
Figd - 00001 000°0L goo'ol (L) vib's 855'6 gee L6 zs'e syL'y 085
s0e'2 - 065's 0656 065'6 265 8z S92 938 el 91z 000't [:14
€vs - 009 009 009 [3:14 9ls s - - - - il
€8L'6 - 000'sH 000’51 0005} (£18'1) 00s'y £18's X144 ol 0se €51 95¥'2
0SL'e - 000'% 000'% 000y ' 199'L 052 - - 05z - -
ozL'e - 000 000'% 000"y 982 199'L 088 yran 72 4 - zeT
150's - 08's 0/8'S 0/8's £e9'L y'T €18 - ze - 18L -
62yl - 00012 000'iZ 00012 6LLT 0S.'8 1159 8L £65 12yl 6e8'L ze6'L
{os0'et} 000'0L [:71-34 SL9'vL SL9'vL (159'LL) [:]9%] S9L'LL LL6 ze'T 151y o15'g $Z6'L
- - 04'2 0oL'e - (zo1'2) - 01T - - L0L'T - -
620'6 - 00084 000'gL 000'8L (zv'n) a0S'L 126'8 008'L g8t yop's 655 $9€'L
Lv2Z'ol - S.9'L SL9'%L SL9'VL 656'L 26824 ver'y 6s1'e - (182} vl 25l
(2et't) (000'0l) 682'St 682'58 002'08 (vz6'02) 205'SC Erig- g 268" st2'e £95'6 209'61 6LL'S
166'Z - 99501 99501 995'04 (g9t} £op'y §95°L - - 000’y - 695'e
000'z 000°s 000'Z 000'2 000°L 18's L18's - - - - - -
z60't 000°04 orr'zt ory'ze ovr'ze 109'L 6v6'8L sve't - 40T S9E'L - 9€6'L
Bureway {iseoaiog 5899104 Jse0alod  3abpng panoiddy (1ebpng dLA10png  QLARARY AON PO das By’ 3
Jseda10y Jueuny Jauny SMIUOW SNOINDIG ssa] ALA)
*SA SNOWSId) BsaueLeA
aouepeAs
jabpng |enioy "SA Jebpng enpy

10 5 abed

sajjddng pue s}oog ~ TWLOL8NS

saddng ¢ uawdnb3 ‘snyumg pajejay WOoISSEID UON oery
wowdinb3 g3dS X444

{3G$ Uy} SS] SWY [ENpIAPUY) S1eNdwoD [rra44
saddns *p Juawdinb3 ‘aunuing WooISSE|D oLy
sa|qewnsued g3ds gsey

{O0YISAId JAURUNG sseY

sleusie SISV pSey

uspled P41 4

s9)|ddns aWdo]aAs( Jeuolss3jold oyey

seyddng 34 Seey

s3)ddns 200 ocer

sa[jddng g S{BUSIBIN |euoRonysu) szl

BIEMYOS [euoyeonpl ozey

sai[ddng letpoisnd Siep

$3dInosey Alelqn 21744

s{euale adualaey JBLIO B syood 002t

$92.n052) WNnolING ABojouyda | oy

s400qX9 1 G3dS 284

S{elaIE BIRAILNGD 910D B $H00GIXS ), panviddy ooLy
sanddng ¥ sHoeq 6oy

1102 "0 JOGUIAAON JO SY
stenjoy "sA 1obpng
ojuswieioeg Jo Awapesy abenbue ayL

53



8L02TLL

851988 {000°26) ¥8S'8YT | v85'LS1') IYEEEL'L 8ZY°2E ¥52 V6L 928'19E 0sT'ZZt 125°CL Z6L'98 96L°0F 290°0%
086'2h - 000’y 400'7C 000'v (020" 00004 04044 9vs'T - - 189'C L88's
128t - 008y 008'L aog't 1ze (73 g s€ 6 v zot szL
:F..«‘ - 008’y 008"y 008'y LO6'L 000'Z 66 - - 66 - -
(z18'6) - - - - (z28'6) - z/8'6 819't - (yoL's} £51'E 90Z°0L
00528 - 000°'0S 000'0S 00005 {0052} 000's 00§43 0sL'E 0s2'e geL'e 7154 -
189'6 - 0008 00081 000's1 (619 00S'Z 6le's 0o0'y - 64T £28'L -
S19'v1 - S19'vt S19'v1 SL9'pL 129'24 12921 - - - - - -
Lop'L - 192l LoL'l o't vep veL 00e - - ove - -
LX) - [ 43 0671 o6t'LL 210’z 182 si2'z S95'7 161 - - -
000°t - 000'L 200t 000'L At L - - - - - -
SIS'El - 5.9'%L SI9'vL S19'vh €08'S E0b'Y ooL'E 0oL’k - - - -
£60'7L1 {000'82} 0sv'8iz osy'ovt asv'ovt (zze'e) seL'ey 15870 980'vZ 99521 £0L'T - -
S0L'e - 000°L 000°L 000'L (52€) 1182 962'e - - £S6'C svE -

- - - - - - - - - - (oe1) osL -
LoL'oL - 000°0Z 00002 000°02 (s08) £ge's 6€2'S S8z ost £96 ov8'L -

- - £68'L €68'L - (e68'2} - £68'L - - £68°L - -
650't (000's} 00021 000'Z1 000'2L (1v6'01) 000's Lv6'sh SS9'T 029's 6vE'y €55'C voL
299'C - 000’6 000's 000’6 (885°2) osi'e 8ee’e 116 8ss'L 176 808'T 619
002’} - 00Z'L Qoz't 00z'L 008 00s - - - - - -

(yeg) - - - - (vez) - €T - - - - veT
$59°'s - 008, Q08’2 008'L SOE'L 0sz's Sv6'L €02t - - 009 et
000°06 - 000'06 000°06 000'06 - - - - - - - -
262'7C - 000'se 000'98 000'98 162'L 00051 £0L°S} 286 sH0'L avr'e 965°S vE9'e

(801} - 00S aos 0szT (V5] 1% 809 61 79 8zl z6L 4
L - 00S 005 005 {sve) o5l 66 L - 267 - -
z€2'L8 - 0£8'25 0£8'ZS 0£8'2S 15z 6v8'sl 865'SL 9ss'} 196°D} si0'e - -
16v'6€ - 28L'ts 28L'lS 282'LS (sgT'T) - 58224 - - S8TTL - -
000°08 - 000°0¢ 000'08 000°0€ 0054 00524 - - - - - -
000'S - 000°S 000°'s 000°s £80'C €80T - - - - - -
157 - 0002 000 000Z 06 €£8 =73 [:145 812 - - -
(41514 - 00056 000's6 000's6 (sve'e} £85'6 828'sy 828'Sk - - - -
80F - ozy oz oz €91 sk zL - - 48 - -
£z - 00'Z oor'z or'e £er ozL 182 - - 182 - -
6se'8L - £02°02 £02'02 £02°02 15’9 siv's vre'L vhe'L - - - -
00s'zt (oo0'z) 00521 a0s'0L 000"t o0e gog - - - (0£6'2) - 06'c
5€8'L - 000°'LE 000°LL 000°HL (sot'e) - SOL'E ssi'e - - - -

(112} - 000t 000t 000°} w61) JAt Hz' - - - -4 286
0082 - 00s'2 005'2 0052 2v0'L o't - - - - - -
690't - 000'0t 000°01 000°0} (s9z'y) 9L 186'S 899 ool ave's 0sL 298
£21'z8 - S92°16 S92'16 $92'L6 S8E'ST 125'0% Zri'st - - eri'st - -,
seL'0L - 000'12 000'1Z 000'LZ (s8t'L) 0sL'g SET'0} ory's 8L9'L 8.9' 819't z9L't
000'7S - 000°'vS 000'tS 000’75 005'22 0u5'2e - - - - - -
659'101 tooo'ey) ovL'vsL oyL'zyL ovi'zyl vhL'9 S22'65 18128 sl z08'zl 622'se - -
£v8'vh - 000's% 000°S% 000°S% (zes't) szL'ee 150°08 osv'e ose'ol - 960'7 [£:1% 48
¥80'E - 000's 000's 000's 191 £80'C 9ls't - 916"t - - -

s - - - - (1) - 1s - - LS -, -

(gee'e) - 000°2 000'2 000'Z (v0s'y) €£8 888's 0sL'z 8Lz 58s'L €58t e

(rv8) - - - - (rrs) - vv8 8e o€ Lyl +29 -
08L'2L - 000'gL 000'91 0go'sl -4 £99'9 oiz'e oz 09s't 0es'L - -

Buuiewsy (3se00104 15898107 J5E0a10]  jebpng parosddy (3ebpng QLA BBPAG QLA [BORY AN ) a5 By 3

15209104 weund Waung SUUOW SNOIAAY 5] QLA)
"SA SNoABld) BoUBLEA
aoueneA
yobpng Tenoy “sa 1ebpng fenoy

230 9abed

“dx3 BupessdQ JoYI0 ¥ $IVAISS ~ TYLOLENS

Xe- g suoydejo] - SUOHEOAWLOD [
Kionjeg pue obaisod 5165

509 GISOAA / JAUISIY ~ SUOHEDILNLILIOD oLes
sasuadxy BulyessdQ snosuelaasIy 6685
Wapng -~ uopepodsues). £685

saoag Abojouyoal 188S

wa)sAs uajewo| UIPMS 1885

SIS YYesH Wwapms 0885

JUBISSESSY WIPMS 8485

Bunnioay yeis 5185

suyodg 185

$10JINUISU] J0BAHUOD UOjEINPT |eloadS 6985
swdojeaa( Jeucissajold A3dS 9988
JuBWAO[RAS(] [BUCISSIIOLd 2100 UOURLOD P98s
JuawdoleAa(] [RUOISSHIOId £98S

(panJooe jou) dX3 JA Joud 198S
uoponposdey pue bugulid 0985

5394 loJAed 1585

Buginioay Juapms pue Bunaxien 1585

saa Jaylo pue SasuadI 8Y8S

sv04 jetia 5¥8S

1B3 A | URY) $587) SUROCT] - ISR £v8S
sasuadxy Buisiespung 6E£8S

Bupudiabuig 9£8S

safeusd pue ssuld €E8S

sasuadxgy sdul pjRid 0£8S

s9a4 WYHISIenO JUISI 2es

Bugpuads $3S - | 2L 0zss

sea |ebiaT] g3dS 8185

Juawdojaaag pieog £185

S3DNISG SSBUISNG. TL8s

saadg bupjueg 6085

SA|qUIBSSY 9085

5034 anjRLSIUIWPY 5085

Buuies) uaied 08s

sead bupunoody £08S

wewdmnb3 QO - SUBUBE PUE SHRASY 2198
sJainduiog - adueuais iy pue sieday 9195
Bugpling - SoUBUSWIRIY pue sieday G195
ey 0495

sases Juawdinby 5095

SaRIBN Iy ~ SAWBN SESS

saiddng B seoinIag Buuepied ‘eloyuer SLSS
210 - 2aurINSY| 0svs

{euolssajold - diysiaquiaiy B Sang S0ES
JuswUElISIUT B S|EaN - |IrelL 5228

BuibpoT pue [ARLL 0Zes

s[joL 'Bupjied ‘oSesliy - [9ARIL %4

S99 BIUSISIUOD oLzs

sasuadxa Bupeado JORO B SNBSS 0005

102 '0€ JOQWIAON 0 SV
sjenjoy “sA yebpng

ojusuweioeg Jo Awaspedy abenbue] syL

54



8102211

£50'S1E'S (cs0°02) LE'60€°S 11e'682's Z01'092'S (zt'soy) 648'885'L 128'v66'L 095'vZ9 Ss'ayy 9L6'0LY 66£'292 ze8'281
{LLL'sLt) - - - - [T - 121'8LL 000'891 - 0sZ'L 126'6 -
(000894} - - - - (o00'sst) - 000'89L 000891 - - - -
[{9253)] - - - - (1NN} - 1LY - - ase'l 126'6 -
Bumsieway (yse0ss04 15803104 Isevalod 1abpng panoiddy {3abpng QLA 1e0png QLA 1emoy AN RO des By or
jseoasod pUE:JinTe ] waND SHUCA SNoiAaLd $S9] Dn_.>v
“SA showaid) EEIETLETY
ajuBLEA
Jabpng |enioY “sA 3ebpng fendy

230 £ abed

S3SN3dX3 TWiOoL

fepno eyded - wLO1ENS

1077 Bupped 00£9
sayg Jo Juswanoadu] 'g SOUS 00L9
Kepno reyded 0009

£10Z *0F JOGUIBAON JO SV
stenjay s jobpng

ojusweIors Jo Auapesy abenbue syl

55



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Nov 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS; SFCU Checking $1,398,055.49
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFGU Savings $3,235,051.43
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $619,288.76
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD $56,791.83
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS $5,300,187.51
Total Bank $5,309,187.51
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable ($31,270.82)
9211 -AR - Title | ($804.00)
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed) ($6,613.00)
9230 - AR - State Aid ($156,241.00)
9232 - AR - Property Taxes ($80,844.82)
9239 - AR - Special Education $36,968.00
9253 - AR - AR1 $176,264.00
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable ($31,270.82)
Total Accounts Receivable ($31,270.82)
Total Current Assets $5,277,916.69
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $1,085,111.45
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements ($155,314.44)
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements $8,973,096.59
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements ($886,468.83)
9440 - Equipment $419,593.24
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($289,802.19)
9450 - Construction in Progress 82070
Total Fixed Assets " $9,146,245.52
Total ASSETS $14,424,162.21

56

112/2018



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Nov 2017

LRow
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable ($9,960.99)
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable ($9,960.99)
Total Accounts Payable ($9,960.99)
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS $18.00
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 ($2,664.71)
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 ($8,906.12)
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS ($11,552.83)
Total Credit Card ($11,552.83)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $222,169.97
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $48,931.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9517 - Credit Card Accrual $95.59
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroli Liability - Federal $639.78
9545 - Payroll Liability - State ($940.96)
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI $1,869.61
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $7,071.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,631.03)
9570 - Wages Payable $691.09
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $51,644.61
9580 - 403B Payable $4,894.83
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $882.88
Total Other Current Liability $2,268,911.09
Total Current Liabilities $2,247,397.27

Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities
9670 - CDE Loan

$4,571,064,96

Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities

$4,571,064.96

Total Long Term Liabilities

$4,571,064.96

Equity
Retained Earnings $7,956,584.33
Net Income ($350,884.35)
Total Equity $7,605,699.98

Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY

$14,424,162.21



8LozgreLiL

11176t 800'TSS'E  6BL'099°E  T60°D6Z'S  Sev'Sle't  1G6'8ZE's pll'skl's  lel'eog’s vLL'0ZY'S 662°ZVC’S  £56'L6T'S  CLE'SKLY yse) buipuz
- - - - - (Lee'sy) - (zz1'e) 96 - - LTy sabueyo jesys adueieq JOSUI0
- - - - - - - - - - - - uogeaidaq g ainypuedx3 [ejded
- - - - (zeg'ees’l) - - - - - - - 1990 uue] Buot BYO
- - - - - - - - - - - - olqefed sesea [ended
(000's) - - - - - {o00's2) - - - - - (uuioy BuoT) s|gehed sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (quaunD) s|qeied sueo
522’9l sze'al see'egl §ze'9l §2e'9l szZe'9l sze'el a9'le oig'lz 622'61 (g99'8l) @€' sJayora ] Joj dorgploylswuwing
- - - - - - - (62v'2) (ge8'0¢) 919'€2 81240 (085'16) IBa Jusun) - sjgeked sjUNoY
- - - - - - - Le'e - - - - JERA JUBLND - 2|qRAIS0SY SIUN0IOY
- - - - - - - (ysg'sl) - - - - Sleniooy Jea A Joid - sasuedx3
- - - - - - (Lez'ie) zoL'8y TLLLL - LS8'ELL - S[ENIOOY JBaA J0ld - SehusAay
086°2LL'L 051'026 (oss'set) (sos'v2y) zLL'8sE (as9‘LoL) (are'at) £v8'71e (z2s'0L) {rozoct) ve8'sLL {00526} (6ze'1L} {ezi'zel) {momno) moyuj ysed bugessdo
(coo'esy) vie'608's  £U6'99Y 2L0'¢es £26'99Y b1 N34 LIy VLY 106'€6S £L8'829 sy 926'0LY 668'79C zE8'L8t sasuadx3 jejol
(21'641) - - - - - - - - 000's9L - 0sz't 126'6 - fepno [eyded
891'9T y85'8¥C'L 82ZY've L45°051 8eY've 9v9'e6 9v9'86 9v9'86 So¥'iee £90'92L gs'eL 26.'98 961'0% 90’08 sasuadxg Bunesado JUI0 8 SBOINSS
- 281'022 828'Z1 82821 828'2h 828'Z1 828'zL 828'CL 828'21 60¥'SH s0v'pL al9'le oLE'VY z8s'L2 sa||ddns @ si00g
- 809'0V8'€  199'65¢ 199'65€ £99'65€ 199'65¢ 199'65¢ 199'65€ 199'658 006'81E $29°'198 gie'lse Zi6'0LL £81'0¢2} sjyouag 3 Uoesuadwod
sasuadx3
LL6'610") £25'622'9  298°1EE 295'86¢ §69'028 81698 yes'vey $86'€89 £48'€CS 609°L6Y 888'V9S Ly'8l8 0L0°'L6} 60L'S1 anu3AdY [2I0L
- 000'SS gzg'e £28'e £28'e ge8'e £28°€ £28'€ £ee'e €6L'1l ore'LlL eer'y 049 - sjues9) pue Buisteipun
- L8188 166°S 155's 185'S 1555 188's 185'S 165'S £€5°'L s29'y vey'L €og's 2z’ senuanay 8307
809°28 211659 056'My L8p'29 006'28 056'Ly 6zv'se 028'0L 166'CLL 960'v2 LLE 902'5T 188'%1 8g'el 3woou| 93elS JBUI0
€8L°LL 656'L¥Z € (42044 628'zy € € 628'2y sie - £20'2Y - - - aluiodu| [e1apa]
985'098 Lig'sie's 0v0'08e ovo'ose 165'589 951'81€ L10'18¢8 192'195 £61'00F £81°09% £89'89% 80V’ L¥E 051991 - Juswspgul 4307
anusAsY
200'266'c  68L'099't  zB006T'®  Ser'sie'e LS6'8ze’s  pLL'SVL'S  ZBL60E'S  VAL'OZV'S 662°2VL's £56'162'S  TIB'SPL'Y  S9T'800°G yseo Buluwbeq
foid [osd foid [Y] polaloid It fod leniay |enpy |enjoy fenoy fenjy
WYY Iseaasod unp Aew ady Jen qag uer 29a AON P00 dag fny nr

pajosfold 2 [enjoy

8LILL0Z

) jo | obed

2102 '0S JaquisnoN 4O SV
15802404 UseD Ao
ojuslueIdeS JO Awdpedy abenfbue] oyl

58



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018
Subject: November and December Check Register

[] Information Item Only

[1 Approval on Consent Agenda

[C] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item# ITIIC

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the November 2017 and December 2017

check registers.

Documents Attached:
1. November Check Register
2. December Check Register

November Check
Register

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

December Check Register

Aye

Abstain

Nay
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of PreSentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 1.15.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de enero de 2018

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria: noviembre y diciembre

Articulo de informacion

Conferencia/Accion
Accién

()i

Comité; Liderazgo Escolar

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Agenda Articulo# HIC

Recomendacién: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria
del mes de noviembre de 2017 y diciembre de 2017.

Documentos adjuntos:

1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de noviembre
2. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de diciembre

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de
noviembre

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de
diciembre

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsaftra, Jennifer

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Totals:

Fecha: 1.15.18

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar

Péginas pertinentes en:

( ) La constitucién, paginas

( ) MOU, paginas

60



GG SEER

~ /107 JOqWBAON |
l9)sibay yoouyo

ojuaweioseg Jjo Awepesy abenbue .

oo.om 81/9/¢ - du} pay apelb is1 SSNOU00UDS OJUSWIBIOBS PIO SUL S6¥9 7102/6/41
007066 Aelqr] wooisseld Ausisnun slels oo 8yl ¥6¥9 2102/6/11
wm.moﬂ AtRIql| Wooisse|o ‘Aelqr] ‘Aa( 101d quiay ZoIeng BIYIUAD 679 7102/6/1 1
00svE € 1USWISSISSY JUSPNIS 5] SIOIL Wews Apris Z6v9 1102/6/L )
oo.moﬁ € 10BJIUOD JIpny JUSWjelsu] |eul- JT17 Jeuppy Jenbs L6v9 210z/6/L )
84 8¢ S[euslew gads "our Ajjeioads [0049S 06v9 7102/6/L 1
00°6% Aleiqin WooIsse|D qniD Buipeay dilselouss 6879 110z/6/LL
mwmwﬁ Eman_MMM_M_‘__mU:%MMMMw uoleon e 22 LLoeias

oy _ ] 11eonps Jo 9010 AjUN0) ojusweIoes 18%9 2102/6/11
ECBLSET uopepodsue) 10UISICT [0042S PaUN AN OlUSWEIES 98v9 1102/6/11

dul plaid/ZL, 100 - SORIOW NUUY B zodo auixeyy syeuag/hiees

v9 oY SIELSIEW SO :qUIISY zenbupoy EulE] 58v9 £102/6/LE
6E£°TSC s|euR)ew uononysut jeusws|ddng (quisy eaipuy ‘zenbupoy »8v9 710Z/6/LL
89°L1E SeulydeL OSIY 10j ul OJUSWEIOES JO SIoNpoid OShy £8v9 Z1L0zI6/11
00 P¥8'T Build [enuuy ‘uerd (g)e0¥ dwo) Alod 789 7102/6/11
90°€T S[ELOYeW UORONJISU] [BjUSWSdANS quiidY sielad qooer 18v9 2102/6/1 1
26°506 uofleodsuriy/uonelsibal 8oualoyuo) (quiioy BuUBlY ‘elojued| (Q3QlON 08v9  |2L0Z/6/LL
P1°8ST SULopUN 3Id [91eddy BUOIS SUD 6.¥9 2102/6/L1L
00°000°89T JUSUWSeS [ul4-J01 bublied UoHONAISUOD-PUET] JIGWAIQ 81%9 2102/6/LL
0T°6¥S'¢ sleusjeiy jeuoyonysuy/senddng soyo/salddng [eipoisnd jodeq 9O 11+9 £L0Z/6/1L
05°¢9s S90IAMSG 03dS uaipliy9 Joj Adesay | feuoijednoog 9/v9 £102/6/LL
69°€09 Jajap suyoe AdoD SWIS)SAS SO HOMSN SL¥9 210Z/6/L1L
£G°6EC JUSWSSISSY JUSPNIS "Ou| ‘uosiead SON ¥.¥9 2102/6/LL
00°00Z S[eLSjel JUSLIYOLIUZ JquiIay ofoljed ‘saleJol £/¥9 210Z/6/L1L
00'8¥1'S uojjepiodsuel] di L pjeld/uonepodsuel L sng 301G UofeJodsuel ] s, 19eyolN ) 2102/6/11
2I'8¥1 s(eusleN a3dS quisy ZOpUB Bfos| ) L102/6/LL
0520’1 [osunoo |ebaT SLLENDON JSHUUST JO 3LI0 MET] 01¥9 £102/6/11
86'ST9 T (Jaquisda) wniwld yyesH AlYJuo ou] Ue|d Y[esH uofnepuno Jasiey 6979 L102/6/L1
00°#92°'1T S30IMDS UleaH Juapnig UedH ZiM 89¥9 £102/6/L1
£7686°T Aeigy wooissel) uuBWSUISH 1979 L102/6/11
00°00T SouBLRIUIEIN AIYIUOI JojeAs| saljsnpu| Jojenstd 9999 L1L0T/6/LL
00°0S juswdojanaq feuoissajoid uoyeonp3 o Ajuno) opesod I3 Gop9 LL0ZI6ILL
68°£Z8'SY £10Z BNy 100 - unp -92IAIS AJYJUOIN 99LP3 "ou] 991p3 ) L1L02/6/LL
00°26T sdde bunuudsebul] S01SN{* JO Justupedag €919 2102/6/11
00°000°% S80S LI SWAJSAS Yo3 L 0080 29%9 L102/6/LL
£°90C S|elajew [IoUN0D JUSPN]S tquiiay SII0S 2] BsoY L9¥9 L102/6/11
88°2/9°'T osea7 suiyoe Adog SOOMUSS [BIoUBUL] USpUET 8beT 8d 09%9 2102/6/11
78'9% s|epojew Aeldn [SRTE] 6579 2102/6/L1
00'SZS uonedsibay souslaiuod DAs Jajua) JudIdojpAsQ Sjooyos Japeyd 8679 L102/6/L1
00°T¥2’S wniwald soueInsuj 9jes Jaleyy LG¥9 2102g/6/1L
00'2S Aleiqy] WOOISSE[D JUSWaSINquIRY sodwe) epad 9679 L10Z/6/11
00'692't S[ELREIN STASY WNRIOSUCD Sby-Jooyos BILIoHED GS5¥9 £L02/6/11
00°02T uoneJ}sibal 9ouaIuo) OVd 13 quiey 2.INbes|-e[0s1og "y Uedr-eI0pBa L L10¢c/6/L1
2801 sonddns 03100 Echo_Em_ nE.mm Eo__:m< 0J] vmn_ tom\m\ 23

61



£9°2¥8°62E el

18°9€S L9/g-uolun Jpa1o eluoped| 210280kl 90 {2102/8/1L
68°20€’S joneJ} pue buibpojuopessibal aouaIgiuo 1Z9E-UoIuN Jpai) eluojed|  LL0zZ0LL 80 |Z10Z/8/L1
00°06¢ SSLLNIS00 0OLOP[0- JUBLYOUUT SEIUBSOLY S,ESOUBA 6159 1102/62/11
00°00T°T $984 enbea] jlegieysed onbesT 243UV 100UdS SIPPIA AlD osweoes 8159 2102/62/11
61°86 s|eusjew SISV quisy ejoJes) eosiouRl 1169 2102/62/L1
£b'£68 (21 0z 19quia0aQ) Wniwald sdueinsuf VO - UBld S0IAISS UOISIA 9159 LLOZIFLILL
TE'00S'y (2102 19qWwd09() Wniwald douensuy eoMslWY JO Auedwo) SoueInsul SET WNNN 5169 ZL02/PLLL
£8'v9L'T s9||ddng [eipojsno somAiddng 7169 L1L0Z/7L/LL
79'+#01 $y00q Aleigri pue qd jwiey ZaJeng BIYUAD £159 L1027 LILL
00°895 81/0€/90 - L1/1.0/L0 "HWDd JOJBM UI0IS FOUMS Z159 LL02/PLILL
00°868 AJeiql WOooISSe|D oUj OJSBI0YOS 1169 L10ZIPLILL
T/L'ESE syoog Aseigi] Buiysijand jeuoijesnp3 3oeqaippes 0159 LL0ZIFLILL
£€'€e9 ssujyoew ospy 10} salddng 0JUSLIEIOES JO S}ONPOId 0SiY 6059 2L02IvLILL
02'0Zv JuaAT SOLBNIN S0 P BIG Od quiiey elo|inby [9eyRy 8059 LL0Z/vLILL
96°'¢SY Cozmtoaw:mb\co_umbm_mmt JJUBIBJU0Y quuisy Am:mw_mh _Uwuomtoov euely .m.—owcmn_ 2069 2102 LiILL
0£'9SY MUl/S[ensie jeuogonsul/saliddns souio j0daqg 22Wo 9059 2102 LILL
£T°/E S[eUSIBW |BIPO0}SND PUE S3DIAISS [B]S0d :quiiay S9JRION Apnp G059 L102/vLiLL
76'%9 S|eliojew WooISSED [quuey SeIOB[ O BUBY $059 LLOZI7LILL
S b8t SO0INIRS (1S JUspnIS suognjos buluiean £059 2102/LiLL
SO0'EY9’Z syoog Aeiqri UuBWRUISH 2099 L1021
8/°19/°T (09Q) ssea] auyoRW AdoQ S80IMISS [BiouBUl] USpUET] sbe] 8d 1059 LL0ZIVLILL
11°9%5'2 SOOIAISS 18UISIU| PUB UOIRDIUNLLLLIOD WEBNSPUIM 0059 1102/6/11
09°€€S AJeiqr] WOOISSE}D “dio7) buiures | abenbueT UOSIIM 669 £102/6/11
00°06€ S3aWNISOI 0JLIoOPj|0-] SBIUBSSUY S,BSSUBA 8619 2102/6/1 1
G/ 9TV ZT seonies 03dS SUORNOS Liofeonps] [ejoL 16+9 2102/6/1)
00°S6T L/LL 'GZ/0L ‘81/0) :SSejo SSoulispeboA Buo4-exoiboL esr 96¥9 L102/6/11

62



mm.mm%m SOUEUBLIE Ayuop SeLISnpU J0lBAST] __ £950 L1027 LiEk
Soce juswdojena( [BUOISSDI0Id uoneanp3 0 Ajunod opeJsod {3 2959 LLOZIVLIZ)
T [ omm,w %:_mmox wh_wwmi "3U] 'SOIB00SSY YIOMISN 9SIoNd 1959 7102/ L2t
9/°807°T (uer) eses mwﬁ__zww Lwn:_n_ 20sN[ 40 JUBWHedSg 0969 2102/71igL
00 THL S T 1 SUIYDBIN AdOD SIS [ejouRUl] UspueT 8beq eg 65G9 LLOT/vLICL
i g10g Adenuer) wnuwald aoueInsy| aJeg Jepeyd 8559 110271z
mm.mw so)|ddng 1584 JSJuyW\ ‘Y EOIUOY 'BpaUB]SED 7659 TL0ZIvLIZL
7T o — mocmm__omo_amm. aads 1o 1VHOD 9669 LLOZIVLIZL
y0'ZHL'e OW3IIN ssonieg HmE_mE ue :o__wm_w:.mﬂh_wm Z o AT S 3999 LL0e/zieL
CT'556°6 e WESHSPUIM| 7960 | ZL0Z/L/EY
R a wm = m_m [E2IPOIN sbejuBADY UjfeaH WSIS £G59 110¢/LizZL
So0ee ot J9S A3dS SUON|OS Uoleanp3 [Bjo L 2559 2102/L12)
oy 177 UIOOJSSEID AlIsIonuN S1BIS oo SYL 1659 L102/LI2)
= (Joqwisoe() 911980 :dl dnois snid YiesH Jaung 0659 £102/L2)
86 NMM. T a n_\\cmBJ\mm:m‘_elm_mh.__wqu_mm _kum:o SHOMICERS ova9 LL0Cl/e
; ! I ¥ O (WY Z21eNg BIUIUAD 8¥59 210c/LieL
£9°2LY SHIYS 10UN0Y) JUSpNIS 99bo9nbg BUILIESIDS 1759 21L0Z/2JZL
oo.oom 9 uoiledijddy Juswij[oIuz] wipnjooyss 9¥59 2102/L/2)
ww.m m%m AJeJqI WooIssel) (G868) "ouj oyIsejoyos S¥S9 2102142}
JuswdojeAa( [euUOISS)01d UOREONPT JO 20O AIUNO) OJUBLIBIOES P59 LL02121ZL
65°'6S5Y SleLlBIN SASV/SIELISIRI WOOISSEID/AUSWO|SAS(] [BUOISSSL0.d NOZVINV/EONAS £¥59 Liog/LezlL
mmuwmm leusjew [ejuswajddng "0U] ‘Ynig pooo Ajjlesy 2759 2102/LI2)
8T mNH. |elsjewt WooIsse|) Z3J3d OIS0y L$G9 2102/L2)
00'00s°0T SAOYSHIOM Judied uotjeonp3 Alenp Joj ainyijsu) Jualed 0¥S9 21021112}
8991/ sjeustely |ejuswajddngiaded AdoQ/s1oydes)] Joj u] jodaq o0 6£59 210212121
£6°SSC J13U0 [ JSleW ulydey AdoD SWIJSAS SO YHOMIDN 8€89 Lloz/Lel
0651 S[eLSIeN 20UDISUOD/OUISIEIPUNY/SIAHUSIU] JUSPNIS (WISY Sajeloiy Apnp LE89 L102/LIEL
0S°€99°S L1/1} uoljepodsue) du| plei4/seomiag uojjepodsues SJIAISS UOJEIodSUR. | S,[oBUDIN 9£89 210214128
00'S6 {osunod [ebaT SLUIBNYDIN JOHUUS[ JO 9210 MeT GEG9 1102/}
86°'ST9'PI (Auenuer) wniwaid yyeaH Ajyluon dU| ue|d UijedH uonepuno Jasiey $£69 L102/L12)
oo.vom“ﬂ S90S YjesH uspns yiesH ZiM £€59 210g/L/2L
00°SE8'6 [9sUnod eb37] 4711 iebpug uosuen 2€99 2102/4/2L
86°C0T S[eusjew LWooISSe[D (quiidy ZalBng) euelpY 1£59 2102/L/c)
L6°8% S|EaW sjualsjuoy quisy a|lIeD) Aueyl 0€59 2102/}
0S°'€Cs AleJqge] WooIsse}D 3ooq 38114 6259 1102/L12),
00°00T SOUBUBJUIBIN AJUIUOIN JOJRASIT - SSuIsSnpuj Jojensi3 8259 L102/LIC)
£9°9T6'L £10Z AON -80S AlYJUOIAl 991 P *ou| 98] p3 1259 L102/2/12)
G6'TGT 110UN0YD JUBPNIS/AIRIQH WOOJSSE[D quIidy ujqod siueydslg 9259 L10T/L/C)
00°'1+L'S wnjwald adueinsu| |jeg Jaeyd G289 2102/4/T)
v1°'25S s[eusiel uoponsul jejuawaiddns pue AJelql WOoISSe}) :quisy BpoueISED) BlOIDRID 259 L10Z/LIZL
Aeigi woosse}D WI00JSSE|D) duojsded €259 21021212}
wes] Hd - Uojjejsibay 9ualsjuo) piadyed 2259 2102/42)
SeJIMRS dddS Jus) LYHID 1259 /210c/Lic)
wm__aa:w oo_._o_v__om EmE:o::m_ E_mm eJajinby oipad ommo

R oosse

63

=102 19qui2050
loysibay yosyn
ojuswesoes jo Awopeoy abenbue]



19'222'G9¢€ el

4A°1°) saliddng 3so4 Jojuip quiIsy Z3W09 SOpIN0T] £859 /102/5LiZ)
00°98T uojiedaidde soydes], ezuesadss e 2869 L1L0ZISLIZL
00°'0S¥ uonepasdde Joyoes | Zo|ezuos) eyMeiN 1859 .102/5L1Z)
00'66 (21 AON) BusoH susgap "OU| ‘SJRIO0SSY JOMISN 81N 0959 L102/5L/12)
£2°/(8 S9JIWIWOD do} Xog quiey BUDJ SIIRUYMN 6299 LL0ZIvLIC)
21°SS6’6 (8102 Aienuep) winjidld soueinsul obejueApY UHESH UJS)SaM 8/G9 LL0ZIPLIZ)
£4'£68 (81.0Z Alenuer) Wnjwald Sdueinsy| VO ~ UB|d S0IASG UOISIA L1569 LL02HLIZ)
00°GSS’'y (8102 Atenuer) Wniwdid adueinsyl EOLISWY J0 Auediuiod douensu] ST INNNN 9/69 L10ZLIZ)
00°'S9 L1/9/2) 'SSejo ssaulspeboA pucg-exjoibo] esn G169 1102/7LIZ)
86°069°L (810 Alenuer) wnjwald Alyuow snid YlesH Jaung %169 L102/vLIT)
06°£99 sa||ddng [ejpolsny SopmAlddng €189 LL0ZI¥LI)L
G9'E6 sjeusje uogonsul jeluswsiddng (quiay za1eng BIYIUAD Z.159 L102/7LIZ)L
T/°G9S SHIYS-1 2aboanbg bulwessdg L1269 L10zZivLiZL
£2°58 sleuslew a34s “ou| A)fe1oadg jooyas 0/G9 /102ivLIg)
64°S1S°00¢C /1, AON - S9JRIOI JNUPY @ zodoT duixely :sjysusg/iees 1DUISIA J00Y2S paliun Al ojuswees 6959 L102ivLeL

JLUNf -IBW “I1S1BAA 9 [BAOLUSY SISBAA ‘DBuneaH ‘en4 ‘ANoios[g

£1-9102 - owoy eue(q sjyauag/liees

/1,unp - sajeIop JNULY B zado] SuIXely :siyausg/iiees
1S'0S $91|ddns 20yjO  JUSWSSINGLUIISY Zonbupoy euley 8959 1102i¥LIe)L
€9'$G9 sal[ddng a0 OMUI LBYoES ] /lelisjew LicoIsse|D jodaQ 3210 1969 JAN AL 434"
0S LEE so019S d34S uaJpliyo Jo) Adesy jeuonednodQ 9959 2102ivLigL
0z’ LyL'S LSS B L1/6L/G uonepodsues) duj piold 417 UUBWNSN 5959 PAI 41 42(4]
suofnjog Buluies 959 L102ivLIZL

G/6EE'E

S90IAegS g3dS juspnis

64



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIID

Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018
Subject: LAS Academic Accountability 101

[ | Information Item Only
[] Approval on Consent Agenda
[ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
X Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/Action

[] Action
Backgroimd: Continuation of Presentation

LAS Governing Board is responsible for the overall leadership, vision, and strategic planning for achieving the
educational goals of the school as stated in the charter.

Governing Board members are responsible for:

1) Understanding the federal and the state’s Accountability Progress Reporting: State Dashboard
2) Understanding the following LAS compliance documents and their funding implications:
A. Federal (Title 1 and Title 2 Funding)
1. LEA (Local Educational Agency) Plan
2. LEA Addendum
3. School Strategic Plan
B. State (Local Control Funding Formula: LCFF)
1. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)

3) Reviewing and adopting via integrated approach, updates in LEA Addendum, School’s Strategic Plan,
and LCAP.

The Board will receive a series of presentation on the major components of the listed items above in the following
months.

e September/October Meeting: Overview of Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: State
Dashboard and of the compliance documents from the federal (LEA Plan, LEA Addendum, School
Strategic Plan), the state (LCAP) and the integration of these documents

o November Meeting: Components of the Annual Progress Report (APR) and the documents delineated
above

e December- February Meeting: Mid-Year updates on LAS Academic Goals as stated in the LAS Charter
and integrated in LCAP (LEA Addendum and School Strategic Plan)

65



Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Overview of LAS Accountability System and CAASPP Analysis:

Based on dual immersion and second language acquisition research, it takes approximately five to seven years to
develop cognitive academic language proficiency (CALP). With biliteracy in about seven years as an end goal, LAS
strategically monitors student achievement at critical grade spans. LAS’ biliteracy grade span progression is divided
into three stages: Stage 1: Emerging Biliteracy, Stage 2: Expanding Biliteracy, and Stage 3: Full Biliteracy. Because
of its 90-10 dual language immersion model, LAS students in Stage 1 and early Stage 2 receive instruction primarily
in Spanish. Concurrently, academic assessments at these levels are predominantly conducted in Spanish. By the end
of Stage 2, many students make the linguistic academic transfer as expected in dual language immersion programs.
Therefore, it is most appropriate for LAS to utilize the end of Grade 5 English standardized assessment data as the
baseline for individual student growth analysis. By Grades 7 and 8 in Stage 3, LAS students’ English proficiency in
various subject matters is at least comparable, if not higher than, students in non-dual language immersion schools.
At the same time, these same LAS middle school students will have acquired Spanish language proficiency
comparable fo that of a college student enrolled in an advanced level language class. Reaching full biliteracy, the
LAS Graduate enters the high school pipeline better prepared to travel the bridge to college and career milestones.

CAASPP 2015, 2016, and 2017 Analysis: Comparative Data — LAS, SCUSD, and CA State

Attachments: CAASPP Data
1) School-wide: ELA and Math
2) Excerpt Element 3 APR
3) LAS Charter Academics 101 Excerpt
4) LAS School Dashboard 4 Tabs

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 1.19.18 () MOU, pgs (') Policy

66



Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Resumen del sistema de responsabilidad de LAS y analisis de CAASPP:

Basado en investigacién de inmersién dual y adquisicién de lenguajes, se toma aproximadamente entre 5 y 7 afios
para desarrollar competencia cognitiva y académica en lenguaje (Cognitive Academic Language Proficiency). Con
una meta de alfabetizacion dual en un periodo de siete afios, LAS estratégicamente monitorea los logros de los
estudiantes a través de periodos importantes. El proceso de alfabetizacién bilingtie esta dividido en tres etapas:
Etapa 1 — Alfabetizacion bilingiie emergente, Etapa 2: - Alfabetizaci6n bilingiie en expansién, Etapa 3 —
Alfabetizacién bilingiie completa. Debido al modelo de lenguaje de inmersién 90-10, los estudiantes en etapa 1 y
principiantes de etapa 2 reciben instruccion en espafiol. Simultdneamente, evaluaciones académicas en estos niveles
son administradas en espafiol. Al terminar la etapa 2, muchos estudiantes hacen una transferencia linggiistica y
académica, como es esperado en programas de inmersién dual. Por lo tanto, es més apropiado que LAS use la
evaluacion estandarizada de fin de quinto grado como punto de referencia para analizar el crecimiento individual de
los estudiantes. Para los grados séptimo y octavo en la etapa 3, la competencia de los estudiantes, en inglés y en
diversas materias, es comparable o hasta mé4s alta que la de los estudiantes que no estdn en programas de inmersién
dual. Al mismo tiempo, los estudiantes de secundaria de LAS habran adquirido competencia igual a la de un
estudiante universitario en una clase de idioma avanzada. Al alcanzar alfabetizacién bilingiie completa, los
estudiantes de LAS entran a la preparatoria mejor preparados para alcanzar metas profesionales y educacionales.

Anélisis de CAASPP 2015, 2016 y 2017: Informacién comparativa — LAS, Distrito escolar y el estado de
California

Documentos Adjuntos:
1. Nivel escolar: Artes del lenguaje inglés (ELA) y matematicas
2. Extracto “Element 3” de APR
3. Extracto de la constitucién de LAS sobre el plan académico
4. 4 secciones del tablero estatal “Dashboard” de LAS

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 40 min, Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Bersola () Charter,pgs ___ ()Bylaws,pgs ____
Fecha: 1.19.18 ()MOU,pgs _____ ()Policy

67



z vodeyAunba/c/868901.068 7.9 S/SIIEIOAAYBIO" PIROGUSEP|00YISEI MMM//-SARY

Q0
, o
‘Sunes 19w e Y3Im 3soy3 40 Blep [290] 313 935 03 S.10JEI[PUI [eD0] PaUIISpUN 913 JO Aue 109195
- v O
€ ¥ &
’ v ©
° v @
V/N Y/N Y/N &) WEEsIUssqy J1uoiD
23ue10/pay ui sdnois Juapms sdnoJo juapnis [e10L 22UBWLIOLD SFUDPMIS [V siojedipu| 93els
-UOI3RLLIOJU] PO]IEISP 20U 104 SI03EDIPU] PAUILISPUN 34} 40 AUE 103]85 0JED1pUI UDES BIYJIM PEPRIDUE SI9AS] SPe.S 0 18quunu 343 03 3np Atea Aew sdno.B3uspiis 4O Jaquin 12101 941 -(28ueIO/PaY) S]PAR] 93UBWLIOE 153MO]
OM1 313 Ul 242 SGNOIS JUSPNIS 950U JO AUBW MO PUE JOeIIPU Y7es 104 ]98] 3ourULIOpRd E PAAIID3 Jey) SAN0.S JUSPRIS 40 JoqUINU (230 343 SMoys 0] 3 "S103EDIPU] 3JB1S BU3 U0 SJUBPNIS [{E 10} SJoAS) SDUBULIOLIRd BL3 SMOYS Jdoday Ajnb3 ay L
oday dnousy Juepnis Jaoday pajiesnq 1soday a8ueyn pue smels - poday Ajinb3 ﬁ
gy 10BIUOD J01S3ND
e12q 5,307 W99y 95e9]d ‘SoUBULIONEd S §4D UO UOLIRWIOM] 340W 10 *(g SPeD) ¢ 938)$-J0-Pu3 Se SIy1 03.13j94 M 'Sy13V SIuapnis F1g-Uou 03 3]qesedwos st ysyBu3 ul 3aueuLiopRd SUSpRls 310 310429 SIBIA /-G JO WINWIUIW € Se} J JeL}
sayea1pUl UYoJeasay “swelSold 37 Ui S1uapn3s jo Alopoafer) aduewliopiad Jjusspede Sy} Jussaldaa Ajpreinoae Jou op sdnolSqns pue ‘Yieln ‘v 40} s3nsas pleoqysed VI Jey sjou ases)qd ‘wieiSoid uosiauiug (I7Q) uenednps @3enSue| [enp e SISV
(01usWEIOES JO AwepeEdy agen3ue oy Aq patejdwo)) Alewiung SAIJELIEN jeuondo
SOA :|O0YDS Ja3IetD
N L10clied
@sesfsy pieoqyseq g8-)| :uedg apets %17°0 JYINOA 193504 9%e" /L sautea ysi3ug 941°59 :pasejuenpesiq Ajjediwoucia0os G9G sjuawjoIu]
A1Uno>D) OjusWe.DES - OJUs3WEIDES JO Awiapedy a3endue]ayL
jioday Aunb3
140day Aunb3 / ojuswedes Jo Awspeoy adensueqatly / SWOH
yotess ajejsuedl  AsessolD s90nosey Ovd  2WoH
S - [ — S — e e

ouen @ ay0ssya \CJ

1 Iupwutdog U“CMO*SUU

woday Aunbg ousweloes jo Awspeay afienbue syl - pJeOqYSE(] (00YDS BILIONED 8102/LLIL



HodayAunbz/e/868901 0687 .L9rE/SeIOAM 90.Emoncwmu_oocowmo.>>>>>>\\”mamﬁ
o

uojesnp3 jojuswedaq elIo[eD @ L10Z WEHAdOD

(A0S 'eD2PO@ o[-0} IeW) A EI"OPIDYI] 0} WYL PUSS ZSIUSWIWIOD IO SUOISBND

“3[qe[leAs A[USALIND JOU S] BIEP JEy} SUBSUL /N UY

*38UeYD PUE SNJE)S 3)ejndled 03 Pasn Jead AUE Ul SJUSPN]S OF UBY) Jama] 9.1 24913 USYM Papnjoul Jou sI (40j0D) [9A3] 93UBULIoISd By | 'Suosess Aoenlid 40§ patdoda 10U S| PUB SJUSPRIS T UBY} Somdy sey dno Juspnis Y3 et smoys (,) dsiieyse uy

(eoueULIOHSd 153Y3IH) anig @ uaalo) @ MO[[2A @d aduelo @ (soUBWIONSd 1S9MOT) PRY @
S|eAST] SoUBWIOLID ]

BN

- L .

BN . - - .. .WUva:m“mu_EMUNu<uo:o_umycwEm_oE_
. .uw_\.L . . e e e
s3uney s103es1pu] Jeao]

poday AInbg csweloes o Awspesy afenbue ayl - preoqysed [004dS BlLIoji[eD 8LOT/LLIL



)
£/6/86890106E 729V E/eI9GHOdOM/#/B10 PIEOGUSERIO0YOSBY MWW//:SARY
o

(A0S E2"apI@ o]0 [ew) AOSED"3PIBHD] 0F WSLE PUSS (SIUBLIWOD 1O suopRsany ™~

3Bueyp puE smEs o " “3]qe[ieA. AJJUBA4ND JOU S| BJRP 3R] SUBdUI /N UY
pi 1835 911[No[ED 0} PaSN 12k AUB Ul SJUSPNIS OF UBL JOM3] 2.6 21943 USUM P3PN[IUL 10U St {(10]05) [SAS] 9IUBWLIOLRM B "SUoses. AJeALId 104 P1ioda JoU st pue SJusphys T Uel] Jama) sey dnod3 Juspms 33 ey smoys (,)>isuslse uy

uasio) @ MO|[BA @@ a3duelp @ (9DUBWIOIID 1SOMOT) PaY @

:S|oAST 9oUBULIOMRd

(eouewIOLIad 359YSIH) anig

%CY- %6°€9
paupaQ Mo 767 & ToUIeS T §5IEuT
a3uey) sniels SJUDPN3S JO JAqUINN souBWIO}Id JUIPMIS

v A

"A03E31PpY] SIY3 J0J Amn_:o;wmuoa\»t._oaw.-wk.nONn._mw%wmmmwo.nonmvoom.wa_mn._o”_mu_ﬁ:_vaW\_ovoEm_Eot [e2/A0S BD"8p2 9MMM//2d13Y) TIOTSY JUSWISIC SAL-Ad-SAL 4 @Y} MaIA

“LIOIEWLIOU] PB[IEISP SJOW 10§ SANO.S JUSPN3S PAUILPPUN 2Y3 40 AUE J03JSS UOIe3IpUL DB 104 B1ED 343 UM poke]dsip o.1e Uaiym ‘sjans] ajqissod aAY AeY LOES s3uey>
puE SNEIS 103esipul 918)s Yora Joj (98ueyd) sieak Jod 01 saJedwod (SNJe1s) J29A JUSLIND B MOY SMOYS OSfe 3] *sdno.g Juspnis |je 4o} Jojedtpu] ssasold Jouses ys1j3u3 “o3edipui 33e3s 3[BUlS B 104 S[9AJ] aouewtopad ay3 sSMoys Hodal syl

Jioday dnouo) Juspms Joday pajiersdg — Joday a8ueyD pue snjeis Joday A3nb3

‘S I0BIU0D 10 3SIND

e1eQ 5,302 23y asea]d ‘2oueuLIopad Sy 84D UO UOjeuttiojul 310w Jo4 *(g opedD) ¢ 23e35-10-pu Se S} 03 JajR4 M 'Sy IV SIURPNs 37Q-uou 0} s|qeJeduiod s1 ysjSug Ul SouetwIoLRd SI]ISPR3S T1d 840499 SIBDA /-G JO WNWIjUiL € SOEF } 38y
S91E21pUL YoIeasay swiedSo4d J7(] Ul Suspnis jo Adoyoaler) auewiopsad JjWspeDe 3y} Juasaldad Ajpjelndoe Jou op sdno.gqgns pue ‘YigN ‘v'13 40} s3Nsad pJeoqyseq v 1eul 910U 9s5e9]d “WeSo.d uojsiauiuy (31Q) uozeonpa s8ensue| jenp esi Sy

(o3usWIR.IDES JO AwRpEdY agensueT ay] Aq pais|dwo)) Adewuing sAeLIEN |euoindO

A £L10¢C1ied SIA ;JOOYIS JaLIeYD

:asea[@y pieoqyseq g-)| :ueds apeln 9%1°0 YINOA 493504 %/ :swpulesysydul 9T°G9 :pagejueApesi A[Ed1WOUCIS0100S G9g Juawjosul

AJUNO7) O1USWEIDES - OJUDWEIES JO AWISPEDY a8engue] ayL

110day J03edipu] ss180.d Jouled ys1j8ug
yodeag ojejsues] AIessolD sooanosay Ovd SwoH
1oday Jojedpu| ss31801d JoUEs] ysygug / S:mEm‘Gwao>Em_umu<wmm:m:m._ 8yl / SWwoH

JE—

QIVOIHSYa I

{oOYRS BRUIOHED

nowr2nes @)

poday Jojeaipu] ssaiboid JeuseaT ysibuz ojuswWweIIES 4O fwspeoy abenbug stii - pIBOqYSEQ [00UIS BiuIojl[RD 8102/LL/1L



413

sdnoiBs=adAodarg)/ | 0Z=189A%86890 1 0=2p00sd[o=101E2IpUIl PUB/EPOWEILIONIEI/AD B-eo-epo-ommmysdny

%0°L9 uew
$59] 0} %0°09
Mo

%0°S. UBU}
$59] 03 %0°L9
wnipaiy

%0°58 ULy}
sso| 03 %0°SL
yBiy

Joyeaub 10 %0°68

ybiy Aiop
%SG’L uey3
Jo3eaab 10 %070} Ag %001 uey} ssaj o} ss9] Ag pasealou] 9,0°01 ueyy 1a3eaib Ag
Aueoyiubis %5°L Aq Jo paul[oed %070} 03 %81 Aq Apueosubis
pasesiduj posealdu| pauiejureiy pauyoeqg pautjoad gELER
BTeq ponelad Man B T (1ed) 2102] eeA Puipoday {1 10]821pu| ssesboid JeuieaT ysijbuz | :sopeslpuj ue 10998

JUSWIO0E]g SAJAG-oN S DIISIg MSIA

) Tio05Y pIeoquseq ou3 Mol

UoIeaS O linay lo

juswasejd dAl4-Ag-aald dnois Juspns - ssaibold teusea ysibug

payiun A}D OJUsWRIDES
(YD ‘OjusWweloes) ojusweldes Jo Awepeosy abenbue syl

ejeQ 3 SHodoy Jewaoeld OAJ-Aa-oAld | PIROGUSE( [00WRS B {SPOI ANIGEIUNCOOY BILIONED / ANlIGEIUNCDY [ Aungejuncady B Bupsal / SUIOH

=
M~

(uoneanp3 Jo jded Vo) ISPOIN ANIIGRIUNCOOY BlUIOH[ED - HOdSY OJUSLURIOES JO Awiepeoy obenbue ayL 8LOT/LYL



(414

sdnoiBs=odAodersy/ | 0z=120A28689010=0p00s*d[e=I0]E1pUI;, PLB/IOPOWRILIONED/A0G B 9P OMMM//

memk_
M~

o o “a)IS gop PAEOquSEQ BY} U0 pajiodal s jeym ue) (10jod) [eAs] souewiopad JualSyIp B ul Jnsal pinod
} osneoaq ‘3 cmmso 2}B[NojeD 0} SenjeA SnjelS Papunol Y] asn Jou PINCYS SJo0YDS pue Sy ‘9I0jaIay ] "SaNjBA PSpUnoL-LoU Sy} Buisn pale[nojes si ebueyD “eremoH "Hodey juswsdeld
anl4-Ag-ang ay}pue pizoquseq a2y} Inoybnoayy pakejdsip aie Aoy} 21059q jue} j$dIesU dU} 0} PSPUNOL SIE SANJBA 3SSYL -aBueyn pue snyels o} sejns Buipunol piepuels saydde g0 oYL

) ‘(018 *pabejueapesiq Afeoiwouoos00s ojuedsiH ‘UeIsY «B-0) uonedioied weiboid Jo ‘Ayoluyis
aoei Ag dnoib juepnis 13 U} s)ebaibbesip 10U s0p |13 ayL "(1d73) 10jedlpu| ssaiboid Jeules ysybug sy ut peheldsip dnoiB A|uo ay3 st dnoub Juapnis (13) Jeutes] ysibug syl 810N
l

pay - sdnous) juspms NIV

: _ . [oA®] SOUBULIOME YIET U] SANOID JUSPMS O JqUINN [EJ0L

(*sjooyas Japeyo A[uO S9SIOA0 JOUISIP € uaym si ajnt
Siy} 0} uodsoxe z.:o sy ) “Hodai uswaseld aN-4-Aq-OAld SJOUISIP Jley} uo pakedsip Jou aie Asy} ‘sjoUISIp SB S|o0YDSs Japeyd syean; (4497) elnuuoy Buipunj 0Jju03 [E00] oy} asneood BI0N

%0°09 uey} ss9j
mo Aaep

U AN |

(uoneonp3 10 1doQ VD) IPPON b___.am“::ooo.q glUIOJeD - Hodey Ojusweloes jo >Emcmo< abenbueT oc. il

8L02/LL/L



Wi

sdnosbs=adAj1iodoI836890 | 0=0P02S9=0POIPIQL/ ENH_mm%wa_mn_oumu_u:_mtoaot_mvoc_m_chot_mo?om.mo.muo.mgis\hmaz;

o
~
‘L1 pUE g YBnoiy} ¢ SopeIb Ul SOjEWBYIEW Ul SJLUSWSSaSSY SAJBWWNS paouejeg JSHBWS 10T 3Uj 100} oum (s)uopn]s polsse|pal apN[oU JOU Se0p *a'l) sJauies] usHBuT 4o JAquInU 3y} Uo paseq si
uojjeuiuisiep Juadad 0§ BUL ens| aouewiopad abuelp ue paubisse aJe L pue g ubnosy ¢ sepesB ul {1G7130) 1saL wowdoeasd abenBue ysybu eruofRD 8} uo uopeindod Jeulea| ysibug Jieu o jusosed 0g 1SE9] 1B 158} 10U PIP J8L) SIo0Los pue SPUSiQa.
-abueyo pue SMe)s Sjefnojes o) pesn
1eek Aue uj sjuspnys Q¢ UeU) SSa] aJe sJau} Ustm sasodind Aliliqeluncooe 1o} pspnioul Jo pajussald jou s! (10]0d) [ana} soueuopad au L. “Butpodas AUE J0j SIS WINWILI S} 'SJUSPAIS L} UBLY) 53] JO S]sisiod dnosB Juapms 2y Jeus sajeoipul () Ysuaise Uy 910N
m 3| Wlﬂ - SO0 . —
m.%.nc_““_%cl SOTIGTSG  TOTEISTIRN ST L oe E sestTarg oroe ! I|NMF‘I STOT W - : i L% A ELER
i A_v " d ._o:\p:u ..ou a F“ <= N *GL0T W EERN pouley POTSST M_.cM.I P.a539 7 [ELER N2 sAEI§ sniv)s T5I55 EREREUS)
1939 %05 4 STEIS Smes SHIOPTS _oum . Sopms " . B smpmis SUApMS - FDUTD - S0UeHD
URL) $597] w—.umﬂom IR I TA ® SuapnIs ¢ Sjuap! s Wm i ud 3
T [ ] — il . P
passt ) iggumpy TSR JoOBQGUNN jo TS : TG :
. { JequinN . . | asquannN
) .quo m:._v:mommu uj Jos o} cwwmw v_u_? pue Jepio mc_v.:momw U} JOS 0} Japealj dU} U0 SIUO YN (o3@ U0j0o ‘[9A8] SNBSS 6a) otdoy} AQ HOS OL
TORE] MBI, et peolumog §
210z jled - 103e2ipy| ssasboid teusea ysybug
payiun A0 ousweles
(yO ‘OjusueIORS) OJUSLUEIOES JO fwepeoy sbenbuet aul
eeq 3 swodey 3 anlg-Ag-anid / @ {00YoS B 19PON epuioyed / AKX At g Buysel / WWoH
8L0T/LLIL

(uoneanp3 1o 1deq VD) [EPOIN ANGeIUN0dDY RIUIojED - Bled PAEle] OJUBWEIOES JO AWBpedy obenfue syl



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item [IIE

Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018
Subject: Bylaws and Policy Committee: Admissions and Enrollment Policy

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

Action

DOXOOO0

Committee: Rodriguez, 1., Gutierrez, A., Aceves, F., Zamora, E. Petree, K., Bersola, T., de Leon, E.

The Bylaws Committee met on January 10, 2018 and addressed the following agenda items:
e Review and recommendation: Admission and Enrollment Policy
e Other items on the 17-18 agenda:
o Social Media Policy
o Staff and Student Interaction Policy
o Policy Binder Updates

The next scheduled meeting will take place on
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 3:00pm.
Suicide Prevention Policy
Recommendation: 8| g
Bylaws and Policy Committee recommends that the ol xR g
Board approve the attached Admissions and <|Z|[<| <
Enrollment Policy. Petree, Kathy
Attachment: i
1. Admission and Enrollment Policy: Draft Jennifer Bacsafra
Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi
Campa, Erandi
Singh, Ravindar
Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bylaws and Policy Committee ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 1.16.18 () MOU, pgs () Policy

74



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de enero de 2018

Tema: Comité de estatutos y pélizas

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

I |

Agenda Articulo# IIIE

Comité: Rodriguez, L., Gutiérrez, A., Aceves, F., Zamora, E. Petree, K., Bersola, T., de Leon, E.

El comité de estatutos y pélizas se reunién el 10 de enero y hablaron sobre los siguientes temas:

e Repaso y recomendacién: Poliza de matriculacién
¢  Ofros temas que se cubrirdn en 17-18:

o Redes de comunicaci6n social (nueva péliza)

o Interaccidn de personal y estudiantes (nueva péliza)
o Carpeta de actualizaciones de pélizas de LAS (recomendacién legal)

La siguiente reuni6n est4 programada para el miércoles, 14
de febrero alas 3:00 pm.

Recomendacidn:
El comité de estatutos y p6lizas recomienda a la Mesa
Directiva que apruebe la poliza de matriculacién.

Documentos:
1. Borrador de la pdliza de matriculacion

Péliza de prevencion de

suicidio g1 8
el 3|22
< |Z | <| <

Petree, Kathy
Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 20 min.
Entregado por: Comité de pdlizas y estatutos
Fecha: 1.16.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

__ ()Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy

75



policy and in accordance with law), and not exceeding age 19, unless the student was
continuously enrolled in public school prior to age 19, the student is being served under the
term of an Individualized Education Program, and/or the school or program qualifies for an
exemption from the general prohibition on serving students over age 19 and in accordance with
the California Education Code §§ 48010, 48011, 48210 and 47612.

e No student may concurrently attend a private school that charges the student’s family for
tuition.

e All students shall be documented as residents of the State of California. [Examples might

include, but are not limited to, parent or guardian’s drivess, license, a copy of a lease, utility
bill or similar showing the address of the residence, etc.,]//r

e Ifenrolled in an independent study program, a stg}/}/%///sia/g/}}//})e documented as a resident of the

county in which the charter school reports its appott onment?f{/g aims or an immediately adjacent
county.

' o
A ¥
e No student will be admitted during the 2, of an expulsion, un%?e Academic Director

' makes a determination based on the spec'i‘/%;-r,/é’%facts ofghe situationihaccordance with the
School’s discipline policy. A s}udent that has/”'/{{{éf’@} oé/é/{/%se expelled ?/I//{/{a/;//be admitted to the
school in the discretion of the A/é//a;};o}/}n////lc Director{{/f//g{/?%/%e-by-case basis. v
% Y .
In order to ensure that all students will @ple/%@%}é}ppyopﬂa&%nd benefit fully from the education
program, the following pre-admission proé fures wijl” enforc/{/g/@/ Failure to comply with any of
7

| 9 //
these procedures will resyl f adn@%/;on. /a//gl tted stident will be removed from the

School if failure to comph /v/v{/t/////%///%/”:é Oro edutcyis cﬁ/// %V/e// é/@% er admission has been granted. All
eligible students must r/ﬁé//%he follg%ﬁ% requlre//////e/////// ’ ////)/}/% :
. ¢ ;}p}%onr% /%%%/{{/n%///;//j/; b -%///f/'f/l/)//r//;//xely submitted to the School no later than the
° T//{?%é//é/;/}icaﬁon f%ic%mlud{/{//%//é is not limited to, the following:
%/fftje orization for%jﬁ}%?ﬁchoc@request and receive student records from all schools the

Uy, . 0 p .
studé@ has previously, attended or is currently attending;
b o
(/// mmuy; g%//zéﬁon or exception from the requirement;

o Proof of %] ////4////

Proof of health 5 inations required by the Health and Safety Code;

O

O

Proof of age with the application for admission;

o Proof of residency at address on the admission form;
o Parents/guardians/caregivers should attend an Enrollment Information Session or its equivalent.

o Parents/guardians/caregivers are strongly encouraged to attend a School Tour

STUDENT POLICY #1 — ADMISSIONS AND ENROLLMENT PAGE 2 76



The School shall follow any required procedures for the transfer of a program between SELPAs.
Additionally, each application will be reviewed by staff to ensure it is complete before the student will
be considered for admission. Each application will include a description of the School’s dispute
resolution process. Any student that has been denied admission for failure to meet the School’s
Admission Requirements and Process and would like to contest the determination may refer to the
dispute resolution process for reconsideration.

III. Preferences

In the event that there are more students applying for admission than available space, preferences shall
be extended in the following order of priority:

e Pupils currently attending the School;

o Siblings of students currently enrolled in the Scho®i;

o Children of staff;

4 O
¢ Students residing within the boundaries of/tﬁ/f%mp code 2 820; If enr//é/{iﬂé’x ent was based on the

preferential treatment received due to the ziﬁ//fé@de_ ,.a-,//f’?%%nce, the S{L//é%};lt/ must continue to
reside in the 95820 zip code forth&entirety of theZyear 1oll i
p g ety of g
1 -.//@;}E//the Sacranjent

enrollment was based on the preferé amient receiv ,gfﬁ/@ue to the in-district residence, the

_ . . . o

o///{f/ de the b,{%{ﬁn / Sacramento City Unified School District.

IV.  Enrollidféil/Urocess and Gaudelin ////
.
)

¢
< .
o) . {//// any %///t
o
roll gces anligh
There W”/é%///%n open caliment Giod cach W&l which will be advertised within the school

.
2

¢ Students residing

i ‘0 é//{///{%//} owing initial entoHment.
.
o Students residing within the bo %rl//{// //@ o City Unified School District; If
Shhial trew i
student must cont w’éﬁ@//}temde in ty t o Qhe entiighy of the year following initial
enrollment. / - //// // ' //////// v
N
n ¢ e //{//ﬁf@l@io

Q
o e W s WGy s PPy 5l o srision. Th

_
The process for enr -f‘f@ent procee%g/%s follows, (not necessarily in the exact order provided):

d//{//é’ /%%ss size/configuration for the school year;

e The School will { %1
a
o The School will solim//y@///

4 m current students their intention to return the following year;

e The school will solicit from parents/guardians of current students their intention to apply for
admission for siblings of current students;

e The school will solicit from staff members their intention to apply for admission for their
children;

e The School will design program informational materials;
¢ The School will utilize ether communication strategies to promote enrollment;

o The School will actively recruit students throughout the community;

STUDENT POLICY #1 — ADMISSIONS AND ENROLLMENT PAGE 3 77



e The School will host Enrollment Information Sessions(s) and record attendance (attendance at
which is required for admission);

o The School will schedule School Tours (attendance at which is strongly encouraged for
admission);

e The School will establish and hold an open enrollment period so that all interested students
may have an equal opportunity to apply for admission,

e The School will determine the number of returning students at each level;
e The School will determine the number of new students at each level;

e The School will hold a random public drawing in /}//Z%/g/@dance with the Admissions and
i notary public, if necessary;

Enrollment policy, which will be overseen and certified by

e The School will notify the families of the appli/ca%% Yo’ ,;;?/;/}ccepted and rejected;
e Non-accepted families will be placed on the///"?faitlist in th%/’/’*

oder in which the students are

drawn from the random public drawing. ,, ////////////////
e A wait list is maintained from year to year.///%nce on the wait list, a//é//’ dent would remain on

the waitlist until he/she is offered a spot 111//4/‘9}/}/ ?ﬁ@//@//l%%r expresse» further interest in

remaining on the waitlist. /////%%/////// ////////// o

_
¢ Should a space becomes available/%é/gf//%(///s/{/f/@jf;l}/bvalida el/////p/fé/ offer of enrollment that the original
enrollment priority group preferenc{/gfi?s stilf{/f/{@fﬁ%lj/@able. If%ys no longer the case, the offer of
enrollment will be reg6ifided and th % 1 ) on th/{%@ait list will be moved to the top
rou; “hi
2 4%}g

of the next qualiﬁyfz 2 U

1

e
13  oai ,
o If fgmlhes fr(;m t(f///////%t lést %Pffered a

Josition, they must accept that position within three
fail to*

business days or i héy/ eclinoynr iespond within three business days they may be
reycé// %ﬁg@%t////}//walt{//g@ % 0 of the wait list if they desire.
Adopted-% /////////////// ////////////// ////////
@ \ U
.
Amended: //////////// //// ///////////

STUDENT POLICY #1 — ADMISSIONS AND ENROLLMENT PAGE 4 7 8



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018

Subject: Change of signatories to LAS bank account

[] Information Item Only
] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

[ ] Conference
Conference/Action
[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Background:

The Language Academy of Sacramento currently has four active bank accounts with the

School Credit Union:
* Primary Checking
*  Money Market
* Savings
 CD

Agenda Item# IIIF

The LAS signature card revision is necessary as staff and Board members transition out of

positions/terms.

Recommendation:
Approve to reassign LAS School Credit Union
authorized signatures as follow:
Remove from LAS bank account:
1) MaryAnn Mellor
2) Gustavo Gonzalez
3) Michelle Ramos

MOTION

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Add to LAS bank account: Aceves, Fernando
1) Aracely Campa de Ramirez, Board Chief CamPos, Perla
Financial Officer Rodriguez, Irene

2) Fernando Aceves, Board President
3) Judith M. Morales, Business and Operations
Officer
Remain in LAS bank account:
1) Eduardo de Leon, Academic Director
2) Teodora-Jean Bersola-Isaguirre, Academic
Accountability Specialist

Yafiez-Gutiérrez,
Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 1.17.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages

( ) MOU, pages 79




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIF
Fecha de la Reuni6n: 19 de enero de 2018

Tema: Cambio en los signatarios de la cuenta bancaria de LAS

[] Articulo de informaci6n

[ 1 Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[l Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

] Accién

Comité; Liderazgo Escolar

Antecedentes:
La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento actualmente tiene cuatro cuentas bancarias activas con el banco
Schools Credit Union:

*  Cuenta de cheques primaria

e Mercado de dinero

*  Cuenta de ahorros

« CD

La revision de los signatorios de LAS para las cuentas bancarias es necesaria a medida que los miembros
del personal y la Mesa Directiva comienzan su transicion de sus posiciones y plazos.

Recomendacion: MOTION

.g g

Aprobar la reasignacidn de las firmas autorizadas en el banco Sl %
Schools Credit Union para la cuenta bancaria de LAS como indica R R I
lo siguiente: Petree, Kathy
Remover de la cuenta at: Jennifer Bacsafra

1)  MaryAnn Mellor Aceves, Fernando

2) Gustavo Gonzdlez Campos, Perla

3) Michelle Ramos Rodriguez, Irene
Afiadir a la cuenta bancaria a:

Yafiez-Gutiérrez,
1) Aracely Campa de Ramirez, Directora de Sfinanzas Adriana
de la Mesa Directiva
2) Fernando Aceves, Presidente de la Mesa Directiva
3) Judith M. Morales, Directora de negocios y
operaciones
Permanecer en la cuenta bancaria:
1) Eduardo de Ledn, Director académico

2) Teodora-Jean Bersola-Isaguirre, Especialista de responsabilidad académica

Zamora, Erandi
Campa, Erandi
Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.17.18 ( ) MOU, pédginas
80



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: January 19,2018

Subject: LAS Charter Renewal

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/Action
Action

0 >

Committee: Bersola

Information:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# [IG

LAS Charter will be submitting its renewal petition in September 2018. During the 2017-2018 school
year, school leadership will be working with various LAS stakeholder groups and gathering consensus on
academic, governance, and fiscal goals and appropriate aligned action plans.

Recommendation:

School Leadership recommends that board members engage in the dialogue about the “Picture of the LAS

Graduate.”

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: Bersola
Date: 01.19.18

Pertinent Pages in

( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
()MOU,pgs__ () Policy

81



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de enero del 2018

Tema: LAS Peticion de Renovacion

Articulo de informacién

C
[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
[l

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

[l Conferencia/Accién
] Accién

Comité: Bersola

Informacién:

Agenda Articulo# IIIG

LAS presentara su peticién de renovacién en septiembre del 2018. Durante el afio escolar 2017-2018, el liderazgo
escolar trabajara con miembros interesados y tomara un consenso sobre metas académicas, fiscales y de gobernanza
al igual que planes apropiados para alcanzar dichas metas.

Recomendacion:

El liderazgo escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva tenga un dialogo sobre la “imagen de un graduado de LAS.”

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Bersola
Fecha: 01.19.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

_ ()Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy

82



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A Califor_nia Public School

Agenda Item# IITH
Board Meeting Date: January 19, 2018

Subject: LCAP Update

[] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

Xl Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

[] Action

<|

Committee: School Leadership
Information:

Background:
In 2014, California adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school district

receives from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). This new formula is
designed to be fully phased in over an eight-year period.

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus additional

funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster children, or children
from low-income families.

Starting the 2017-18 school year, LAS school leadership representatives were invited to become members
of the Charter School Development Center (CSDC) Professional Learning Network (PLN), a statewide
charter school think tank and advocacy group, to study and reflect the efficacy of the new statewide

accountability system, including the LCAP. Ultimately, PLN will be sharing its work with the California
Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE).

Recommendation:

School Leadership recommends that board members complete the CSDC PLN’s LCAP Engagement
Survey.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola/de Ledn ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.19.18 () MOU, pages

83



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo# IITH

Fecha de 1a Reunién: 19 de febrero del 2018

Tema: Informacion de LCAP

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accidn

0

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Informacion:

Antecedentes:

En el 2014, California aprob6 una nueva férmula para determinar cudnto dinero recibe cada distrito
escolar del estado. Se llama la Férmula de Financiacién de Control Local (LCFF). Esta nueva férmula
toma efecto a partir de este afio escolar y se introducird completamente durante un periodo de ocho afios.
Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por cada estudiante como financiacién de
base, ademas de financiacién adicional para aumentar o mejorar servicios para sus aprendices del idioma
inglés, nifios de crianza, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

Empezando el afio escolar 2017-2018, representantes del liderazgo escolar de LAS fueron invitados a ser
miembros del Centro de desarrollo de escuelas constituciones (CSDC por sus siglas en ingles) Red de
aprendizaje profesional (PLN por sus siglas en ingles), un grupo estatal de escuelas constitucionales para
estudiar y reflejar en la eficacia del nuevo sistema de responsabilidad estatal. Al final, PLN compartird
con la Colaboracién de California para la excelencia estatal.

Recomendaci6n:
El liderazgo escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva llene el la encuesta de CSDC PLN de LCAP.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.19.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

84



11172018 LURY Ul LUAM CHYAYSHISHL QUIVEY VAN AU 10 7 OUUYIG | Ul

é.

Copy of LCAP Engagement Survey JAN 2018

QUESTIONS : RESPONSES

| CAP Engagement Survey

Please take a few minutes to help us understand your engagement with the LCAP to help guide our next steps./ Favor de tomar unos
minutos para ayudarnos a entender su familiaridad con el LCAR lo caul nos ayudar a planear los préximos futuros.

What is your role?/;Cuél es su titulo?

(:} Board Member/Miembro de la Mesa Directive

@ Parent Council Member/Miembro del concilio de padres

(") Parent (Non-Council Member)/Padre (No soy miembro del concilio)
{:} Teacher/Maestro/a

C) Staff/Empleado/a

Cf :3 Other/Otro

What is your awareness of your site's LCAP goals? /i Cual es su conocimiento de las
metas de LCAP para su sitio? |

1 2 3 4 5
Not Aware of - : . Very Aware of
. \ 7 4
Goals/No se cuales Q O O Q O

Goals/Si se cuales

son las metas son las metas

Was the LCAP your school site strategic plan/action plan document last year?/;Fue el
LCAP el documento de plan de accion/ plan estratégico de su escuela el afio pasado?
\

\ -+ Tr s —

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/10gbITWFxfYO1 nTfZva3WaqJrx5zNuWsZj41kBOhuQpX8/edit /5



1/11/12018

Copy of LUAF Engagement Survey JAN ZU1s - bO0gIE Forms

Yes/Si
() NorNo

(:Q?‘ Maybe/Tal vez

77N

(: J Other/Otro

To what extent does the LCAP process feel useful in setting strategic goals for your
school network, school site, or, if you are a teacher, your class?/;En que medida ayuda el

proceso de LCAP enestablecer objetivos estratégicos para su escuela, o si usted es un
maestro/a, en su clase?

Not Useful/ No es = s ~ o~ Extremely Useful
p O O O O O el

Es muy util

How often have you referenced your LCAP plan from last year?/ ;Con qué frecuencia ha
hecho referencia a su plan de LCAP del afio pasado?

@ I have not referenced the LCAP this year/ No me he hecho refererencia al LCAP este afio

O Weekly/ Semanalmente

f) Monthly/ Mensuaimente

() Yearly/ Anualmente

(} Other/Otro

How much do you think that being familiar with the LCAP goals has helped you focus
your work this school year?/ ;Cuanto piensa que le ayude estar familiarizado con las
metas de LCAP para que le ayude enfocarse en su trabajo del afio?

1 2 3 4 5
Not at all/ No me O @ @ O) ) Very Helpful/ Me
avudaria mucha g e - avudaria mucho
s:,,docs,g";”ogle,com/f'orms/dm’ogb’nw'mmn’szva‘:s,w&{J&E;Nqu'zj4|ks’on&opxs/ea}'{”'""""""""’”"""‘"’""”’ T 936



111/2018 LOpy OT LUAF Engagement survey JAN 2018 - 5oogle Forms

‘How much does familiarity with the LCAP goals help you communicate with others about
the work we do at our school?/ ;A que medida le ayuda a usted las metas del LCAP en
comunicarse con otros del trabajo que hacemons en nuestra escuela?

Not at all/ No me

o) = Very Helpful/ Me
ayudaria mucho e - . e

ayudaria muchoo

What supports do you need in order to make the LCAP process feel authentic and aligned

to your yearly strategic plan?/ ;Qué apoyo necesita para que el proceso de LCAP se
sienta autentico y alineado con su plan estratégico anual?

Long answer text

What's one thing you'd like to learn more about the LCAP?/ ;Qué es una cosa que le
gustarfa aprender més de LCAP?

Long answer text

Any additional information that would help us understand your above answers. Thank /

you!l/ Cualquier informacién adicional que nos ayudaria entender sus respuestas
anteriores. jGracias!

Long answer text

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/10gbITWFxfYO 1nTfZva3WaJrx5zNuWsZj4IkBOhuQpX8/edit §:7



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIL
Board Meeting Date: January 19,2018

Subject: School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXOOCH

Committee: School Leadership
Summary:

Since November 1988, state law has required all public schools receiving state funding to prepare and distribute a SARC.
A similar requirement is also contained in the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). The purpose of
the report card is to.provide parents and the community with important information about each public school. A SARC
can be an effective way for a school to report on its progress in achieving goals. The public may also use a SARC to
evaluate and compare schools on a variety of indicators.

Although there is great variation in the design of school report cards, they generally begin with a profile that provides
background information about the school and its students. The profile usually summarizes the school's mission, goals,
and accomplishments. State law requires that the SARC contain all of the following:

o Demographic data

o School safety and climate for learning g .
information ° o g8 )
o Academic data g |2 |2
o School 'completlon rates Potros, Kathy
o Class sizes Tenmifor Bacsah
o Teacher and staff information onmer —acsalia
o Curriculum and instruction descriptions Aceves, Femando
o Postsecondary preparation information |- C2POS, Perla
o Fiscal and expenditure date Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Recommendation: éamora,EErargql
Itis recommended that the Board review and approve the 2mpa, trandi
attached SARC draft. Singh, Ravindar
Totals:
Documents Attached:
1. LAS SARC draft
Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.19.18 ( ) MOU, pages

88



A California Public School

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de enero de 2018

Tema: Reporte de progreso de responsabilidad escolar

I L

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accién

Comité: Liderazgo escolar

Resumen:
Desde noviembre de 1988, la ley estatal ha'requerido que todas la escuelas publicas que reciban fondos estatales

Agenda Articulo# ITIT

preparen y distribuyan un reporte de progreso de responsabilidad escolar (SARC por sus siglas en ingles). Un requisito
similar también esta incluido en el acta federal de educacion primaria y secundaria (ESEA por sus siglas en ingles). El

propésito de esta reporte de progreso es de darle a los padres y la comunidad informacion importante sobre cada escuela

publica. Un SARC puede ser una madera efectiva de que las escuelas demuestren el progreso hecho hacia sus metas. El
publico también puede usar SARC para evaluar y comparar las escuelas en una variedad de indicadores.

Aungque hay gran variacién entre los disefios de los reportes de progreso, generalmente comienzan con un perfil que
presenta informacién basica sobre la escuela y sus estudiantes. El perfil usualmente da un resumen de la misién, metas y

logros de la escuela. La ley estatal requiere que el SARC contenga los siguientes:

* Informacién demogréafica

* Informacion sobre la seguridad
escolar y el clima de aprendizaje

»  Informacién académica

»  Tasas de finalizacién

e Tamafios de las clases

» Informacidn sobre los maestros y el

personal

*  Descripciones del curriculum y la
instruccion

»  Preparacién para después de la
secundaria

*  Tasa fiscal y de gastos

Recomendacion

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

El liderazgo escolar recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe la borrador de SARC

Documentos adjuntos

Borrador de SARC

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 15 min.
Entregade por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha: 1.19.18

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucién, paginas
( ) MOU, péginas

89



The Language Academy of Sacramento

California Department of Education
School Accountability Report Card
Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountabilty Report Card (SARC).The SARC contains information about
the condition and performance of each Calfornia public school. Under the Local Control Funding Formuta (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAS) are required to
prepare a Local Control and Accountabilty Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual schookspecific goals for afl pupils, with specific activities to
address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

e For more information about SARC requirements, see the Calfornia Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at http://www.cde.ca.qov/ta/ac/sa/.

o For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.qov/fg/aa/lc/.

o For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the schoo! principal or the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page that contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to
the district and the county, Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountabilty (e.g., test data, enroliment, high schoo! graduates,
dropouts, course enrolments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public fibraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the Calfomia State Library). Access to the Intemet at fbraries
and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served bass, Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a
workstation may be used (depending on avaiabilty), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Mr. Eduardo De Leon, Academic Director
9 Principal, The Language Acadery of Sacramento

About Our School

The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) is a TK-8 Two Way Spanish Immersion Public School that offers a
challenging curriculum emphasizing academic achievement, biingualsm and bilteracy, and a collaborative home and school
relationship. Key components of the LAS academic program include instruction in English and Spanish in all grade levels,
smaller class size, an extended school day and year, as well as community partnerships to enrich the curriculum. In its 14th
year, LAS has become the areas only TK-8 Dual Immersion educational program, and the school has seen continuous
academic growth that supports college and career readiness.

LAS Facts
Academics:

o Congruent to dual immersion research, LAS 8th grade students achieve at comparable and/or higher levels than
the neighborhood district and the State of Calfornia peer group In English, while simultaneously learning Spanish.

o [AS’ educational model provides the area high schools with the only students prepared to enroll in Advanced
Placement foreign language courses.

Basic Environmental Infrastructure:

» Asof 2015, 85% of LAS teachers have two years or more classroom teaching experience and over 50% have five
or more years of experience.

o Asof 2015, LAS has completed a state of the art gymnasium and two-story structure for middle school,

® Asof 2016, the access to technology for students from Grades 2-8 is 1:1 ratio.

Climate and Parent Engagement:

e Based on 2016 student survey, 97% of students agree with the statement, “It is important to me to learn to
read and write in Spanish and English,” and 92% stated that, “I ke my school.”

s Since its inception, LAS continues to meet its parent satisfaction goal with ~90% stating overall satisfaction with
the school and ~94% stating they would recommend the school to others.

o LAS has a shared governance model that includes parents, staff and community members.

CONLAGCE e emr e i e it R e e e

The Language Academy of Sacramento
i 2850 49th St.

90



Sacramento, CA 95817-2303

Phone: 916-277-7137
E-mall: edeleon@lasac.info

1617 SARD - The Lamguags Ans

91



About This School

ntact Information (School Year 2017-18)

District Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)

.- Schoaol Cont.act Inforniation {School Year 2017-18)

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)

District Name The Language Academy of Sacramento School Name The Language Academy of Sacramento
Phone Number (916) 277.7137 Street 2850 49th St.
Superintendent Eduardo deleon City, State, Zip Sacramento, Ca, 95817-2303
E-mail Address edeleon@lasac.info Phone Number 916-277-7137
Web Site http://www.lasac,info ' Principal Mr. Eduardo De Leon, Academic Director
E-mail Address edeleon@lasac.info
Web Site http://www lasac.info
County-District~-School  34674390106898
(CDS) Code

Last updated: 1/16/2018

The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) is a K-8 Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School. The LAS mission is to create a learning community
where students:

Utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge and skils in realworld situations and diverse settings (BILITERACY)

Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence, and respect for themselves and others (CONFIDENCE AND LIFE SKILLS)

Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communtties and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create
change in society (LEADERSHIP AND CRITICAL THINKING)

To develop full bilteracy, LAS implements a dualanguage immersion program. Within this research based model, learning bast occurs when there is strategic
interaction between native Spanish speakers, native English speakers, fully bilngual students, and other students with varying levels of English or Spanish
profidency. At LAS, the method of instruction utiized is the 90-10 model of Two-Way Spanish Immersion. Students in kindergarten and first grade receive 90%of
their daily instruction in Spanish and 10% in English. Each year, students receive more instruction in English as the percentage of instruction in Spanish begins to
decrease, By Sth grade, students receive 50% of thelr daily instruction in Spanish and 50% in English.

Research has shown that students need a minimum of seven years to fully develop both conversational and academic proficiency in a second language (Hakuta,
2001; Genesee, Lindholm;Leaty, Saunders & Christian, 2006). Designing a program through middle school alows for the development of a clearly articulated two-
way Immersion program and gives students the time they need to become fully proficient in both languages.

Prior to becoming a direct-funded, independent charter school in August 2004, LAS existed for ten years as a Two-Way Spanish Immersion (TWSI) K-5 strand
within Fruit Ridge Elementary School of Sacramento City Unified School District. In the fall of 2002, students, parents, teachers and communtty partners began
working to bring the TWSI program to a charter school structure, where they could have more freedom to focus on improving the promising educational program
they started almost a decade earlier.

Last updated: 1/16/2018

92



201847 SARC - The Lang

Student Enroliment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)

Grade Level Number of Students

Grade 1 67 80

Grade 2 66 .
2RI R 70

Grade 3 66

Grade 4 66

Grade 5 66 50 B — R

Grade 6 66 40

Grade 7 47
e e . . . . B 20 BA-——— e

Grade 8 42

20—
Total Enroliment 565

ol

0 -
KindergarteBrade 1 Grade2 Grade3 Graded4 GradeS Grade6 Grade7 Grade8

Last updated: 1/16/2018

Student Enroliment by Student Group (School Year 2016-17)

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment

Black or African American 2.7 %
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.2 %

Asian 0.0 %
Filipino 0.0 %
e et 1 e < e e 3 Last updated: 1/16/2018
Hispanic or Latino 93.1 %
Native Hawafian or Pacffic Islander 0.0 %
White 3.2 %

Two or More Races 0.9 %

Other -0.1 %

student Group (Other) Percent of Total Enrollment

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 65.1 %

English Learners 47.3 %

Students with Disabilties 11.7 %

{ Foster Youth 0.4 %




G187 SARC - The SACTAINENTIO

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
o Pupis have access to standards-aligned instructional materfals; and
s School facilities are maintained in good repair

Teacher Credentials

Teachers School District
s ote 200 20w | | F = ;
@Teachers with Full Credential
- - ) 7 16 ?'7 18 i8 Teachers without Full Credential
. X hers Teaching Qutside Subject Area of Competence
With Full Credential 24 25 25 25 et e = %€
Without Full Credential 0 0 1} 4}
o s . . L e 20
Teachers Teaching Outside Subject 0 0 0 0
Area of Competence (with full
creden?nal) 5
10
5

Last updated: 1/16/2018

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

2015~ 2016~ 2017-

Indicator 16 17 18 10

e et on e it n e # o £ a A #804  ab i £ 8 % S mm e b %o tim e et i o N e s e . T
) . Misasignments of Teachers of English Learners

Misassignments of Teachers of English 0 0 0 Total Teacher Misassignments
Leamers - ) ) o N ~ ) iVacant Teacher Positions
Total Teacher Misassignments* 0 0 0 05
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 4

-1.0
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of posttions flled by teachers who fack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.
g q J i’ g pl

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Last updated: 1/16/2018



2016-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento
Quality, Currency, Availability of Texthooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)

Year and month in which the data were collected: February 2017

Textbooks and Instructional Materials/year of From Most Recent Percent Students Lacking Own Assigned
Subject Adoption Adoption? Copy
Reading/Language Arts Yes 0.0%

GrK-6 MacMillan McGraw Hill Treasures/Tesoros (2012)

Gr7-8 McDougall Littell (2007)

Mathematics Yes 0.0 %
GrK-5 Pearson Envision (2014)

Gr6-8 College Preparatory Mathematics (2015)

Sclence Yes 0.0 %
Gr4-5 Harcourt Brace (2007)

Gr6-8 Holt and Prentice Hall (2007)

History-Secial Science Yes 0.0 %
Gr4-5 Harcourt Brace (2007)

Gr6-8 McDougal Littell (2007)

Foreign Language ‘ 0.0 %
Health 0.0 %
Visual and Performing Arts 0.0 %
Sclence Lab Eqpmt (Grades N/A N/A 0.0 %
9-12)

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data,

Last updated: 1/16/2018




2018-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional, LAS Board Facilities Committee meets

monthly to monitor the progress of the school's short-term and long-term goals. These goals are derived from community input including annual survey data from
various constituents. .

LAS campus has 28 classrooms, a multipurpose room, a gymnasium, a library, and an administration building. The main campus was built in 1977, In conjunction
with Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD) staff, LAS maintenance staff ensures that the repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair

and working order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficlent service and that emergency repairs are given the highest
priority. Moreover, the school director works dally with the custodial staff to develop cleaning schedules to ensure a clean and safe school,

Through partnership with SCUSD, LAS participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program, which provides state matching funds on a dollar-for-dollar
basis, to assist LEAs with expenditures for major repair or replacement of existing school building components. Typically, this includes roofing, plumbing, heating,

air condtioning, electrical systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. For the 2015-16 year, SCUSD and LAS collaborated and replaced the front
parking area for the campus.

Last updated: 1/16/2018
School Facility Good Repair Status

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: February 2017

Repair Needed and Action Taken

System Inspected Rating or Planned
Systems: Gas Leaks, Falr
Mechanical/ HVAC, Sewer Core building HVAC needs to be
modernized.
Interior: Interior Surfaces Fair
Cleanliness: Overall Good
Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin
Infestation
Electrical: Electrical Good

Core building needs to be
modernized to align with increasing
technology usage in the classroom.

Restrooms/ Fountains: Good
Restrooms, Sinks/Fountains

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous ~ Good
Materials

Structural: Structural Good
Damage, Roofs

External: Playground/School Good
Grounds,
Windows/Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

Year and month of the most recent FIT report; February 2017

Overall Rating Good

Last updated: 1/16/2018




2016-17 SARC - The Languags Academy of Sacramento

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achlevement (Priority 4):

o Statewide assessments (i.e., Calfornia Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/itteracy [ELA] and
mathematics given Iin grades three through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with afternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive
disabilities); and

* The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California
State Universtty, or career technlical education sequences or programs of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)

Research indicates that the full benefits of two-way immersion instruction do not become evident until the sixth and seventh grades (Thomas & Coliier, 2002; Lindholm-
Leary , 2011). Since formal instruction in English literacy typically begins in the third grade, two-way students often lag behind their peers on standardized tests in English
in the primary and intermediate grades.

As students move into middle school, the gap decreases and, eventually, the achievement of two-way students surpasses that of students in English-only programs.
Indeed, teachers in the two-way Spanish immersion program at LAS have found that, in the primary grades, standardized tests in Spanish have greater validity in
reflecting students’ knowledge and skills than standardized tests in English.

By the sixth, seventh, and eighth grades, however, students begin to outscore their counterparts in English-only programs on standardized tests in English. It is precisely
for this reason that the LAS school design extends through the eighth grade.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards
School District State
Subject 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17
English Language Arts / gkeracy (grades 3-8 and 11) 34% 39% 39% ) 39% ) 48% 48%
Mathematics (grades 3-8 and 11) 29% 31% 30% 31% 36% 37%

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Last updated: 1/16/2018




2016-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)

Student Group Total Enrollment Number Tested Percent Tested Percent Met or Exceeded
All Students 348 ) 34‘8Ww 100.00% 38.51% »
Male o 169 169 M 100.00% 30.18"/; AAAAAAA N
Female 179 179 100.00% 46.37%
Black or African American o 100.00% 45.45%

American Indian or Alaska Native

Aslan

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino 325 325 100.00% 36.92%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

White - - -

Two or More Races - - -

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 246 246 100.00% 29.67%
English Learners 201 201 100.00% 29.35%
Students with Disabilties 44 44 100.00% 18.18%

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth - - - -

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Leve! 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes () appear in the table when the number of students Is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated In the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

Last updated: 1/16/2018




CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group

2016-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)

Student Group Total Enrollment Number Tested Percent Tested Percent Met or Exceeded

All Students 348 348 100.00% 30.75%

mMale 169 A 169 100.00% 27.22% )
Female 179 179 100.00% 34.08%

Black or African Ametican 100.00% 36.36%

American Indian or Alaska Native h
- e et A R e 1 i 1 S -
Filipino N

Hispanic or Latino 325 325 _ 100.00% 29.23%

Native Hawailan or Pacific Islander o I V
White - - —-- N - ) o B
N:r‘\l/-\‘/l;.;:More Races » - - o ) - o
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 246 246 100.00% 21.54%

English Learners 201 201 100.00% 20.90%

Students with Disabilities 44 44 100.00% 18.18%

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plusthe total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students In this category is too small for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

Last updated: 1/16/2018



2016-17 SARC - The Languagie Academy of Sacramento
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

Grades Five, Eight and Ten

Percentage of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

School District State

Subject 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 43.0% 50.0% 47.0% 47.0% 56% 54%

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), Calfornia Modified Assessment {(CMA), and Calfornia Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) in
grades five, eight, and ten.

Note: Scares are not shown when the number of students tested Is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category s too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note:The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education Is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science
Standards for Calfornia Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new Calfornia Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be
administered.

Last updated: 1/16/2018




2018-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Qutcomes (Priority 8):

o Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education

California Physical Fithess Test Results (School Year 2016-17)

Percentage of Students Meeting Fitness Standards

Grade Level Four of Six Fitness Standards Five of Six Fitness Standards Six of Six Fitness Standards
5 21.2% 34.8% 16.7%
- e A 2 e o e <t - . [P A
7 16.7% 33.3% 33.3%

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested Is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category Is too small for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Last updated: 1/16/2018




2018-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacrammento

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the folowing information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

o Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

The Language Academy believes in working with parents as partners. Parents are asked to be actively involved in their child’s education by volunteering in some
way at the school. As educational partners, the school, asks for families to assist in the following ways:

Ensure that their child attends school regularly and arrives to school on time.

Talk with their child about what they are leaming in school and ensure that homework is completed and turned in on time.

Involve their child in reading. This colild include reading to your child, having your child read to you or discussing what you and your child are reading
together.

Encourage their child to participate in extracurricular and co-curricular activities.Work with their child at home on learning activities that extend classroom
learning.

o Become familiar with the standards for their child’s grade level by reviewing the standards based report card. Work with their child to practice skills they
have not yet met.

o Attend parent conferences and school sponsored events.

Volunteer in thelr child’s classroom or extracurricular school activities.

Participate in school events.

Participate in decision-making groups such as the Parent Council, the Parent Association or the Governing Board.

Parent Association

All parents are members of the Parent Association and have opportunities to participate in the decision-making process of the school. As members of the Parent
Association, families plan and participate in monthly school events, learn about topics related to their children’s education, and coordinate with the Parent Council
Parents actively participate in the development of the school plan and the charter, Moreover, parents contribute to the fiscal solvency of the school by promoting
regular school attendance, reviewing the school budget and orchestrating fundraising opportunities. Parents receive ongoing information about Title I,
standardized test scores and related information, parents’ role in school governance [Ed. Code 47605(b)(5)(D}], a description and explanation of the school’s
curriculum, academic assessments used to measure student progress, and student benchmarks. On a monthly basis, Governing Board and Parent Council
representatives attend the Parent Assoclation meetings to ensure two-way communication and input on decisions made at LAS.

Parent Association meetings are held on a monthly basis, Each Association meeting includes reports from the Parent Council and the Student Council; a student
presentation; an informatlonal presentation about fiscal matters, governance, federal and state compliance, and/or student achievement, including topics from the
English Leamer Advisory Committee (ELAC); and an interactive workshop refated to families’ needs and interests. Parents are committed to ensuring that their
children are in school on a dally basls; the historical average of student attendance rate at LAS is ninety-seven percent. Nearly every LAS parent attends
parent/teacher conferences. Parents volunteer at the school on a regular basis; this support can take many forms, including instructional assistance, preparation of
materials, organization and coordination of monthly family events, and on-going maintenance of the LAS grounds and gardens.

LAS provides necessary support, education, and assistance targeted toward the implementation of effective parent involvement activities. The Parent Association
actively participates in the planning, organization, and execution of family activities, Examples of academic and artistic events include Family Reading Night, Sclence
Fair, Book Fair, Art Exhibits, Student Performances, and Math Family Night. The goal of these gatherings outside of the school day is to provide families with
strategies to support their children academically. All of these components aim to prepare students to be colege and career ready.

Addttional Opportunities for Parent Involvement:

e Parents, students and teachers meet at least twice a year to plan and assess the students’ learning progress and determine goals

o Exhibition panels- parents may sit on panels to judge student work

o School and staff evaluations- parents fil out a programmatic climate survey each year evaluating the strengths and weaknesses they identify with
i the program at the School

102




2018-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento

o Student-led conferences- students will lead conferences on their work during the year to keep parents informed
o Fundraising- parents and community members may work with the schools to raise additional resources to support students and the school program

o Advocacy- parents and community members communicate the school design and outcomes to the public, educators and policy makers and advocates for
necessary policies and resources

s [AS Board of Directors meetings- parents and community members are welcome to the Board meeting. In compliance with the Brown Act, LAS posts the
agenda for LAS Board of Directors meetings at least 72 hours prior to the meeting

State Priority: Pupil Engagement Last updated: 1/16/2018

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupit Engagement (Priority 5):

o High school dropout rates; and
o High school graduation rates

103



State Priority: School Climate

BT SR T

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

o Pupil suspension rates;
o Pupil expulsion rates; and
o Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

School District State
Rate 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
Suspensions 0.2% 1.8% 1.1% 6.1% 5.8% 6.3% 3.8% 3.7% 3.7%
Expulsions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%
Suspensions Expulsioné
7 o - 0.12 - r
E]School Suspensions @School Expulsions
[ oistrict Suspensions [ District Expulsions
6 i . ) State Suspensions - 010 State Expulsions
5
0.08
4
0.06
3
0.04
2
1 0.02
— L AR 0,00 e :
201415 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)

Last updated: 1/16/2018

undeniably the foundation for a productive and nurturing climate for learning.

The LAS heaith and safety policies include:

s Prevention of contact with bloodborne pathogens.

The Language Academy of Sacramento School Safety Plan is revised, updated, and approved on an annualbasis by the school staff and community. It is aligned
to the school's overall Safety and Health Policies adopted by the LAS Governing Board and contains procedures that would ensure a collective understanding of
what constitutes a safe learning environment among all the stakeholders: students, parents, and staff. At LAS, school safety is of utmost importance and is

The Language Academy of Sacramento has adopted and implemented a comprehensive set of health, safety, and risk management policies. These policies were
developed in consultation with the school's insurance carriers, applicable laws and regulations and approved by the LAS Governing Board.

+ Documentation of immunizations to the extent required for enrolment in public school.

Schookwide training in response to natural disasters and other emergencies, including civil unrest, fires, and earthquakes.

» Emergency response training for all staff, including appropriate “first responder” training or its equivalent,

: Certification through SCUSD that school facilties have received state Fire Marshall approval and have been evaluated by a quaiified structural engineer who

has determined that the facilties present no substantial seismic safety hazard.

104



201617 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramnento
Assurance that the school functions as a drug, alcohol, and tobacco free workplace.

Requirement that each employee of the school submits to a criminal background check and furnish a criminal record summary as required by Education
Code Section 44237.

Examination of faculty and staff for tuberculosis.

Screening of pupils for vision and hearing.

Last updated: 1/16/2018




2016-17 SARC - The Language Acadermy of Sacramanto

D. Other SARC Information

The Information in this section Is required to be In the SARC but is not included In the state priorities for LCFF,

106

Page 17 of 13



2016-17 SARC - The Language Academy of Sacramento

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)

1t is the full intention of the Language Academy to serve the academic needs of all its students, LAS's ultimate goal is to have the student body

performing at/above proficiency in academic achievement tests. Establishing an effective intervention system is a critical component of a sound educational
program. Embedded in the school's longer instructional calendar day is LAS’s during the day, extended day, and intersession academic support structure for
students and thelr identified needs. There are two particular groups of students who need strategically differentiated intervention/enrichment; first, students
who do not meet their in language arts and math, and secondly, students who are achieving above grade level In these areas,

As a collective staff, certificated personnel and instructional assistants of the Language Academy of Sacramento conduct intervention programs for students
throughout the calendar year: during the day, extended day, and intersession. LAS personnel tap into community partners such as university student teachers,
Mini-corps volunteers, and CSUS undergraduate volunteers. This expands the school’s resources in order to serve more students In an effective intervention
setting of lower student to tutor/teacher ratio. Allintervention staff receives training in providing targeted instruction of state standards.

LAS personnel implements state adopted curricula by applying differentiated instruction for high achieving students and those that need additional support. This is
enriched by also becoming proficient of the research in multiple inteligences, cooperative learning, multicuktural education, and constructivist learning.

Because LAS has such a clear focus on academic achievement, during the school day and in the Academic Intervention program; it is imperative that we offer our
students a variety of enrichment activities. Classes such as Robotics, Classical ballet, folklorico dance, soccer, violin, musical theater, graphic design, guitar, ceramics
and art are some examples of the enrichment activities offered throughout the school year. Staff has reported that students develop seff-confidence by
discovering a new talent. Students also need outlets for thelr creative energy in order to succeed academically. The enrichment program gives our students the
opportunity to interact with students in other grade levels and builds a greater sense of community.

Last updated: 1/16/2018

Professional Development

A quality professional development plan is an essential component of an effective educational program. Teachers at LAS participate in professional development
and articulation meetings each week to analyze data and evaluate academic progress. Throughout the school year, teachers are provided with extended
professional development time In order to meet, reflect, study, and plan. In addition to participating in regularly scheduled on-site professional development,
teachers and staff are encouraged to attend professional development opportunities sponsored by other educational institutions.

With recent educational shifts related to the CCSS, staff members have participated in professional development offered by the Sacramento County Office of
Education (SCOE), the Northem California Literacy Consortium, as well as others. In addition to these opportunities, the following are areas that have been the
focus of professional development at LAS during the last five years: Implementation of core curriculum (MacMilan/McGraw Hill's Treasures, Pearson Envision,
College Preparatory Mathematics); Expository Reading and Writing Course (ERWC) to support CCSS Language Arts; Writers and Readers Workshop, Math CCSS
implementation best practices; Spanish Language Development (SLD); Strategies for improving Executive Function- R.0.P.E.S, in the classroom, New Generation
Sclence Standards (NGSS) and ELD. In the past two years, LAS also added an on site iteracy coach to further support classroom teachers. Visitations to other
classrooms at LAS and model schools are encouraged for both teachers and administrators.

Last updated: 1/16/2018

107



